

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:35 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:40 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Real Party Negotiators 
(Govt. Code Section 54956.8) 


5:50 p.m. Property: 255 Swift St, Santa Cruz, California 
Agency Negotiator: Jim Monreal 
Negotiating Parties: Zachary Roberts, Gateway School 
Under Negotiation: 2020-21 Rent Relief Remediation 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


   


1/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:35 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:45 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  6:55 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting September 23, 2020  


   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:00 p.m. 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


2/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Contract: AVID Work Study Program  


8.2.1.2. Career Technical Education Incentive Grant  


8.2.1.3. IXL Learning Licenses  


8.2.1.4. Presence Learning Contract  


8.2.1.5. Everyday Speech Guided Therapy Quote  


   


8.2.2. Business Services  


   


8.2.3. Human Resources  


   


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co.: Change Order 1: Santa 
Cruz High School Field Fencing 
Improvements 


 


8.3.2. Bartos Architecture: Change Order 1: 
Mission Hill Middle School Utility 
Infrastructure 


 


3/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.3.  Bartos Architecture: Change Order 1: 
Westlake Elementary School Utility 
Infrastructure 


 


8.3.4. Central Coast Construction Company: 
Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School 
Library Blocking 


 


8.3.5. CRW Industries Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Branciforte Middle School Multipurpose 
Room Modernization 


 


8.3.6. CRW Industries, Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Branciforte Middle School Street Presence 
Improvements 


 


8.3.7. Palace Business Solutions: Change Order 1: 
Bayview Elementary School Library & Admin 
Furniture 


 


8.3.8. Trox: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High 
School Gym Projector and Screen 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   
8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Reopening Plan Update 7:15 p.m. Staff will provide an update on school 
reopening plan. 


   


8.5.2. Educational Services  


4/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Update on Distance Learning 7:45 p.m. Staff will present information Distance Learning 
in the 2020-21 school year. 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Annual Report on Suspensions 
and Expulsions 


8:30 p.m. Staff will present longitudinal data on 
suspensions and expulsions. 


   


8.5.3. Business Services None 


   


8.5.4. Human Resources None 


8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 14-20-21 8:50 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 14-20-
21 proclaiming October as LGBTQ+ History Month 


8.5.5.2. New Business: Board Policy Grading 9:00 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the policy for 
second and/or final reading. 


8.5.5.3. Discussion: Possible Items for Future 
Meeting Agendas 


9:15 p.m.  


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 


5/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on October 7, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 7, 2020 - Page 6 of 6 


All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Study Session on October 28, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom 


4. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6/167







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


SEPTEMBER 23, 2020 


 


Convene Closed Session 


Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   


None 


 


Convene Open Session 


Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 


 


Attendance at Meeting 


Sheila Coonerty  Cindy Ranii   Jeremy Shonick 


Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  


 


Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 


 


Absent: Trustee John Owen 


  Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 


 


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 


Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Members of the Audience 


 


Welcome and Format 


Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 


of the Board of Education.  President Ranii reviewed our Board Meeting norms and meeting agreements with 


the Governance Team and staff.  President Ranii reminded the team of the importance of maintaining the 


norms and agreements for effective governance.  


 


3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 


Superintendent Munro announced edits made to the board book. An additional slide was added to Agenda 


Item 8.5.3.1. New Business: Civic Permits Review of Facility Fees, and language was amended in Agenda Item 


8.5.5.1. New Business: Board Policy Grading to better meet the district’s needs. 


 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 


None. 


 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 


 


7/167







Superintendent’s Report 


Superintendent Munro reported on the distance learning efforts from the Santa Cruz City Schools Team. The 


district has implemented  athletic conditioning and is preparing for small group cohorts and mental health 


supports In addition, the district was awarded a grant from the Thriving Youth and Community Project. 


Superintendent Munro also reported on the Superintendent’s Student Advisory Committee on Race and 


Equity, which will continue to meet the first Thursday of each month. Additionally, district administrators 


attended a Title IX training. The district continues to provide ongoing technology trainings for teachers and 


staff. Santa Cruz City Schools is also   hosting virtual engagement opportunities for stakeholders withfamily 


support networks and family Google classroom training. 


 


Student’s Report 


Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman reported that distance learning has been successful in terms 


of regular meetings and submitting school assignments. She reported difficulties that students have 


experienced due to internet connectivity issues and that students continue to struggle from the lack of in-


person interaction. She was also excited to report that leadership will be resuming at Costanoa High. 


 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


 


Board Members’ Reports 


Trustee Vestal reported that she attended Delta’s Back to School Night and the Delta High School Board 


meeting, where the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan and the Unaudited Actuals were approved. Gail 


Pellerin spoke at the Santa Cruz Board Association and shared new updates on voting in the November 


election, including ballots no longer being forwarded to new addresses, and a “Vote Mobile” that will travel 


throughout the county so all residents can vote. Trustee Vestal also expressed condolences for the losses in 


the Bonny Doon and San Lorenzo Valley community due to the CZU Lightening Complex Fire.  


 


Trustee Tracy-Proulx echoed the condolences for Bonny Doon and San Lorenzo Valley School Districts. She 


attended Harbor High School’s Back to School Night and felt they had a great virtual format. She appreciated 


that both she and her husband were able to attend remotely and suggested thinking how schools can 


incorporate the asynchronous opportunities  into in-person Back to School Nights in the future. 


 


Trustee Threet submitted the following report in writing.   She shared about  her opportunity to hear both 


29th Assembly member Mark Stone and Santa Cruz County Clerk Gail Pellerin. Assembly member Stone shared 


about his work with Santa Cruz County Sheriff Hart and Santa Cruz City Police Chief Andy Mills to review and 


rework policing approaches to meet the needs of a diverse community with an equitable focus. County Clerk 


Pellerin shared the work being done to ensure all County residents have the opportunity to vote. Seven voting 


locations will be open during the pandemic, with a texting feature to let community members know when it is 


their turn while waiting safely outside. Fifteen drop boxes will be available beginning October 6th, and ballots 


posted by November 3rd have seventeen days to be counted. Trustee Threet also attended the Soquel High 


Virtual Back to School Night. She commended Principal Greg O'Merea and staff for a job well done. She was 


particularly impressed with the videos of staff and the community rallying around the "We are Soquel" 


campaign. 


 


Vice President Coonerty reported taking a class that addressed domestic violence and its increased threat due 


to the pandemic. She expressed gratitude that the district is addressing mental health and making an effort to 


8/167







support the community. Vice President Coonerty also stated that she would like to learn more about the 


district’s Title IX training. 


 


Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 


 


Board President’s Report 


President Ranii recalled her report at the last board meeting in which she acknowledged and congratulated 


three trustees who were appointed in lieu of election due to no opposing candidates. She recognized that 


Trustee Vestal was accidentally not included in this list and President Ranii acknowledged and congratulated 


Trustee Vestal on her appointment in lieu of election. President Ranii also reported that the agenda 


committee is working on creating a “Shop Local” resolution, per request of the board. The agenda committee 


is collaborating with the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services to draft this resolution. 


 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


 


1. MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of September 9, 2020 meeting. 


 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 


 


Consent Agenda 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated, 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified, 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & 


Quotes, 8.1.4. Warrant Register, 8.1.5. Budget Transfers, 8.1.6. 4th Quarter Investment Report, 8.1.7. Notices 


of Completion: Bond Projects, 8.1.8.  Gifts, 8.2.1.1. Memorandum of Understanding: Career Technical 


Education Magnet Programs, 8.2.1.2. Memorandum of Understanding and Consultant Services Agreement: 


SEEDS Restorative Justice Services for Santa Cruz High School, 8.2.1.3.  Special Education: Memorandums of 


Understanding with Neighbouring Districts, 8.2.2.1. East Bay Restaurant Supply Quote: Convection Oven 


Replacement, 8.2.2.2. Crowe LLP Contract: Inspection of Student Attendance and Engagement Tracking 


System, 8.2.2.3. Cooperative Contract: Ray Morgan LLC and Shasta Union High School District: Copier 


Equipment and Service, 8.2.3.1. New Business: Resolution 10-20-21 Week of the School Administrator, 8.2.3.2. 


New Business: Resolution 11-20-21 Week of the Classified Employees, 8.2.3.3. New Business: Resolution 12-


20-21 Week of the Certificated Employees, 8.2.4.1. Zoom: Additional Service Agreement, 8.3.1 Brannon 


Corporation: Contract: Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Site Work for New 


Modular Classroom Buildings, 8.3.2. Leach Group: Change Order 2: Soquel High School Modernization 


Inspection Services, 8.3.3. Monterey Bay Telecom, Inc.: Estimate: DeLaveaga Elementary School Cable 


Identification, 8.3.4. Santa Cruz Telephone: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education 


Phone Repairs 
 


Trustee Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda except for items 8.2.2.1. East Bay Restaurant 


Supply Quote: Convection Oven Replacement and 8.2.2.3. Cooperative Contract: Ray Morgan LLC and Shasta 


Union High School District: Copier Equipment and Service. Vice President Coonerty seconded the motion. 


 


The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 


Roll Call Vote:  


Coonerty – Yes Owen – Absent  Ranii –  Yes 


Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx –  Yes Vestal – Yes 


9/167







 


Closed Session Items 


Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 


Board Vice President Coonerty reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share with Trustees regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


 


Acknowledgement of Gifts 


The board acknowledged and thanked Live Earth Farms for their donation of produce to feed district families 


on Coast Road. 


 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Reopening Plan Update 


Superintendent Munro provided an overview on the efforts the district has made to support 


students during distance learning and to plan for reopening schools. Staff presented county 


COVID-19 data, and shared details about the district’s timeline and action plan for 


implementing small cohorts to serve the highest needs students. Staff is also working diligently 


to implement the Reopening Plan with medium restrictions and safety protocols, as well as to 


prepare for the 100% distance learning option that was offered to families. Staff has been 


collaborating with GSCFT leadership to make plans for anticipated planned power outages by 


PG&E this fall.  Retired teachers are currently working on plans that staff anticipate being 


available by the end of this month.  Trustees asked questions and made comments. This report 


was informational in nature and no action was taken by the board. 


 


Public Comment: Elementary Teachers Sara Hapner and Helayne Ballaban addressed the board 


asking them to consider an am/pm model for elementary sites to replace the current Medium 


Restriction model for elementary schools in the district reopening plan.  


Elementary Parent Stacy Stringer shared her support of the am/pm model for elementary sites, 


and requested clear communication regarding any future district plans. 


 


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Interdistrict Transfer Update 


Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced Director of Student Services Atlansky who provided 


an update to the board on the District’s Interdistrict Transfer data and changes in the 


Interdistrict Transfer process. Beginning in Spring 2020, Santa Cruz City Schools met with all 


families requesting new Interdistrict Transfers who did not meet Education Code Criteria for 


transfer, and phone interviews were conducted with all families renewing an Interdistrict 


Transfer. The interviews were conducted to identify rationale trends in the Interdistrict Transfer 


data. The report showed trends in Interdistrict Transfer data from the past two years. Trustees 


asked questions and made comments. This report was informational in nature and no action 


was taken by the board. 


 


10/167







Public Comment: Assistant Principal Jose Quevedo shared that Soquel High School has seen a 


large increate of student transfers attending their school. He credited this to programs offered 


by Soquel and the work happening in the District and schools. 


 


8.5.2.2. New Business: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan to the 


board for its second reading. The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan memorializes the 


ongoing planning process for the 2020-21 school year.  Stakeholder input identified many needs 


that were written into the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. Trustees asked questions 


and had discussion.  


 


MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 4-2, the Board of Education approved the Learning Continuity and 


Attendance Plan 


 


8.5.3.1. New Business: Civic Permits Review of Facility Fees 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal and Director of Facilities Miller presented the District 


Facilities Fee Schedule, with the addition of a fee for specific COVID disinfection prior to regular 


cleaning. A Coronavirus waiver was added to the permit process, as well as an increase to the 


insurance requirements. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


Public Comment: Community member Joel Wilson asked for clarification regarding the custodial 


and COVID fees on the facility fee schedule. 


 


Trustee Threet motioned to approve the new civic permits and facilities fees, noting that the 


winter startup fees will be waived for the 20-21 winter season. Board President Ranii seconded 


this motion.  


 


MSP(Threet/Ranii) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the new civic permits and facility fees. 


Vice President Coonerty lost internet connection and was unable to vote on this item. 


 


8.5.3.2. New Business: 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals, which represent 


fiscal year-end report for 2019-20. With the adopted budget presentation, the General Fund 


had a projected ending balance of $14.8M, and the unaudited actual ending balance is $17.8M.  


Assistant Superintendent Monreal also shared key highlights of the fiscal year end. Trustees 


asked questions and had discussion.  


 


MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals. 


 


8.5.3.3. New Business: Resolution 13-20-21: Gann Limits 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented Resolution 13-20-21: Gann Limits. This is a routine 


resolution presented to the Board annually since the passage of Proposition 4 in 1979. The 


worksheet recalculates the prior year (2019-20) Gann Limit based on actual average daily 


attendance and revenuesand calculates the current year 2020-21 Gann Limit based on 


projected average daily attendance and budgeted revenues. 


 


11/167







MSP(Vestal/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 13-20-21 Gann 


Limits. 


 


8.2.2.1. East Bay Restaurant Supply Quote: Convection Oven Replacement 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the quote from Easy Bay Restaurant Supply. Bids 
were requested from multiple vendors for the double stack convection oven in the Central 
Kitchen, in response to the repair services being unable to locate parts for repair. Two quotes 
were received that met district specifications. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 
 


Trustee Threet motioned to approve this item, with the request that the funding source change 
to the Food Services budget. Trustee Shonick seconded the motion. 


 
MSP(Threet/Shonick) 4-2, the Board of Education approved East Bay Restaurant Supply Quote: 
Convection Oven Replacement. 


 


8.2.2.3. Cooperative Contract: Ray Morgan LLC and Shasta Union High School District: Copier 


Equipment and Service 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the cooperative contract. Ray Morgan LLC is the 
District’s current copier provider. The intent is to bring in approximately 50 new machines using 
the above five-year term Fair Market Value lease agreement. All products, pricing and services 
offered by the contractor in the request for proposal submission shall be made available to the 
following:  All public California education organizations to include the California Community 
Colleges, K-12 School Districts, all local government entities at the city and county levels, non-
profit groups, religious organizations, and government funded medical providers. Trustees 
asked questions and had discussion. 
 
Public Comment: Community member Rocco Cappalla stated that the cooperative contract 
shows the saving, but not the initial cost. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Ranii) 5-1, the Board of Education approved Cooperative Contract: Ray Morgan 
LLC and Shasta Union High School District: Copier Equipment and Service. 


 


8.5.5.1. New Business: Board Policy Grading 


Superintendent Munro presented Board Policy 5121. This is standard grading policy received 
from CSBA, and additional language has been added to address grading practices during county, 
state, or federal emergencies.  Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This was the first 
reading of Board Policy 5121. No action was taken by the board at this time. 


 


8.5.5.2  New Business: Meeting Guidelines/Norms/Agreements: Discussion, Review, Next Steps 


President Ranii inquired how trustees wanted to proceed with a discussion of meeting norms. 


After discussion and questions amongst the board, the trustees came to a consensus to have 


further discussion on this topic in January 2021 at the annual Governance Meeting. 


 


Public Comment: Community member Rocco Cappalla shared concern regarding board 


discourse and norms. 


 


8.5.5.3. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


12/167







  None 


 


9. Adjournment of Meeting 


As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii adjourned this 


Regular Meeting at 10:25 p.m. 


 


 


Board Meeting Schedule Information  


1. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Study Session on October 28, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


 


*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 


http://sccs.net/board_of_education 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 


Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


13/167







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 
California Education Code and the negotiated contract. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


14/167







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2020-2021 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Orla Holladay, After School Learning Center, Harbor High,  9/1/20 - 5/28/20, not to exceed 100 hours. 


 


Sarah Millar, After School Learning Center, Harbor High,  9/1/20 - 5/28/20, not to exceed 100 hours. 


 


Jon Sapp, School Site Council, Mission Hill Middle,  8/16/20 - 5/27/21, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Ziesel Saunders, ELA Curriculum Training, Gault Elementary,  9/3/20 - 10/15/20, not to exceed 15 


hours. 


 


Lindsey Shimasaki, After School Learning Center, Harbor High,  9/1/20 - 5/28/20, not to exceed 100 


hours. 


 


 


 


15/167







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    October 7, 2020    


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


16/167







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 9/28/20 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Horn, Madeline, Occupational Therapist - SPED, 1.6hrs/10mos, effective 9/16/20 


Welch, Callie, Paraeducator Special Education - BSS, 3.9hrs/9mos, effective 8/31/20 


Increase/Decrease in FTE:  


Zahn, Chelsey, Paraeducator - Afterschool Programs - MH, 2hrs/9mos, effective 9/9/20 


Separation from Service:  


Chinello, Heather, Office Assistant - DL, 3.45hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 8/31/20 


Horn, Madeline, Occupational Therapist - SPED, 1.6hrs/10mos, resignation,  effective 9/18/20 


Thornton, Sheri, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, 1.0hrs/9mos, resignation , effective 9/18/20 


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees: None 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Baxley, Leda, Paraeducator - HH, not to exceed 450 hrs, 9/8/20 - 5/28/21 


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: 


Elliott Perkins, Pamela, School Admin Assistant II, BMS, not to exceed 2.5 hrs, 8/11/20 


Hasbrouck, Alethea, Mental Health Specialist - SPED, not to exceed 79 hrs, 8/16/20 - 6/15/21 


Marizette, Gail, Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 7.5 hrs, 9/3 - 9/9/20 


Manzo, Dorthy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention-HH, not to exceed 300 hrs, 9/1/20 - 


6/15/21 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Executive Assistant I  


Office Assistant  


Paraeducator  


Paraeducator-Special Education  


17/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 09/01/2020 through 
09/25/2020. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2020-21 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $95,200 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


18/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


19/167







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/01/2020 - 09/25/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO21-00013 6,330.00 SUPTCSBA Policy Maintenance 01 NO REPORTING RECSBA


BPO21-00014 15,366.00 SUPTCSBA Membership 01 NO REPORTING RECSBA


PO21-00023 1,250.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENORTH BAY FORD


PO21-00231 25.00 DOBATTERIES FOR THERMOMETERS 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-00254 1,267.55 SCHSOPEN PO -CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00256 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO - OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00427 5,156.39 DOSTUDENT NECK GAITERS - COVID 01 ESSERRICO INDUSTRIES INC


PO21-00521 56.73 DOOPEN ORDER FOR COVID SUPPLIES 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-00535 4,000.00 DOCOVID SIGNS 01 ESSERCOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO21-00555 2,209.08 TRANCFP - Bus Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIA-Z BUS SALES INC


PO21-00659 3,000.00 HHSPadlet Annual Plan 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPADLET


PO21-00660 623.60 MHMSScholastic magazines-Said and 


Crocetti


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC INC.


PO21-00661 19.63 BSSCFP diplomas 01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00662 1,000.00 SPEDLLMF: SE SPEECH PROGRAM 


ALLOCATION


01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00663 2,400.00 SPED20/21 SP.ED. DEPT 


MATERIALS/SUPPLIES


01 SE:STATE LOCALPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00664 2,400.00 SPED20/21: SE DEPT INK CARTRIDGE 


REFILLS


01 SE:STATE LOCALCARTRIDGE WORLD


PO21-00665 7,729.20 M&OJULY 2020-APR. 2021 MONTHLY 


TRACKING DEVICE


01 NO REPORTING RERHINO FLEET TRACKIN


PO21-00666 3,750.00 CURRNaviance Consulting Hours 01 Strong WorkforcNAVIANCE INC


PO21-00667 4,785.61 SPEDPIZZ: 20/21 DIST-WIDE CATALYST 


LICENSE SUB.RENEWAL


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCDATAFINCH TECHNOLOG


PO21-00668 20,776.60 CURRNaviance High School edition 01 Strong WorkforcNAVIANCE INC


PO21-00669 40,000.00 DOSEWER 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00670 1,200.00 SQHSPP- FALL FEES 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO21-00671 1,500.00 SQHSPP- OFFICIALS 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO21-00672 924.00 SQHSPP- INV 4921 01 Measure TCIF-CALIF INTERSCHO


PO21-00673 500.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO21-00674 .00 TRAN2020 LION A BUS 01 TRANSPORT:SPECILION ELECTRIC CO US


PO21-00675 2,650.00 FINSECTION 218 FEES 01 NO REPORTING RECALIFORNIA PUBLIC E


PO21-00676 78,999.00 FINTRANSITION PARTNERSHIP BILLING 01 SE:STATE LOCALSTATE OF CALIFORNIA


PO21-00677 12,000.00 SUPTTHOUGHTEXCHANGE LEADER 


ROOM


01 ESSERFULCRUM MGMT SOLUTI


PO21-00678 169,828.61 DOCHROMEBOOK LEASE 01 CRF COVIDCONVERGEONE PAYMENT


PO21-00679 2,500.00 CATPZearn Math Licenses for Monarch 01 CRF COVIDZEARN INC


PO21-00680 239.43 SQHSCFP--INVOICE 384081 01 C. PERKINS CTE:PAXTON PATTERSON IN


PO21-00681 31.00 FSFS Modular Registration Renewal 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSTATE OF CA DEPT OF


PO21-00682 1,679.20 DLELDLV Raz-Kids license 01 NO REPORTING RELEARNING A-Z


PO21-00683 1,500.00 BVELLiteracy Footprint Digital Reader 


1st/2nd grade


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPIONEER VALLEY EDUC


PO21-00684 2,500.00 BSSOpen PO Ark books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 28 2020 10:27AM


Page 1 of 4


20/167







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/01/2020 - 09/25/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00685 300.00 BMSSupplies for Cooking Class 01 NO REPORTING RESAFEWAY A/C 58624


PO21-00686 3,481.55 TRANCFP - Bus Seats/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIA-Z BUS SALES INC


PO21-00687 4,767.00 HHSOnline Learning Platform 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIMANAGEBAC INC


PO21-00689 3,621.55 TRANCFP - Bus Seats/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIA-Z BUS SALES INC


PO21-00690 380.74 HHSStethoscopes 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO21-00691 4,459.04 SCHSUP FRONT DIGITAL MAGAZINE 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC INC.


PO21-00692 366.28 HHSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON.COM


PO21-00693 218.50 BSSSPED printer 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON.COM


PO21-00694 2,000.00 M&OOPEN PO FOR GOLF CART REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORTOYOTA MATERIAL HAN


PO21-00695 3,000.00 SQHSCustodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00696 500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO POOL CONTROLLER 


PARTS AS NEEDED


01 ONGOING & MAJORCHEMTROL


PO21-00697 184.48 HHSSupplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00698 198.61 HHSMusic 01 Measure TJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00699 8,750.00 M&OHARBOR EXTERNAL SECURITY 


REPAIR


01 ONGOING & MAJORELITE INTERACTIVE S


PO21-00700 376,000.00 DOWATER UTILITIES GENERAL FUND 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00701 150,800.00 DOTRASH UTILITY GENERAL 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00702 19,335.14 M&OCFP-REPAIR FLOORING BV 01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO21-00703 65,052.50 SUPTLegal Services 01 NO REPORTING RELOZANO SMITH LLP


PO21-00704 32,000.00 EDSVLegal Services 01 NO REPORTING REFAGEN FRIEDMAN & FU


PO21-00705 12,200.00 SUPTBoardbookSystem 01 NO REPORTING RENASDAQ CORPORATE SO


PO21-00706 5,000.00 HHSCustodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00707 24,000.00 DOHOT SPOTS COVID-19 01 CRF COVIDT-MOBILE USA INC


PO21-00708 876,540.00 EDSVChromebooks for ELEM & SEC 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00709 210,960.00 EDSV300 Teacher Laptops - Lenovo 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00710 132.50 FSFS Memb.Dues- A Hedrick-Farr 


#471259


13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSNA


PO21-00711 4,485.92 GAELMac Laptops 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO21-00712 510.00 HHSCFP - Online Leadership Curriculum 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIGROWING LEADERS INC


PO21-00713 750.00 SQHSWORKSHOP 01 NO REPORTING RESAN BERNADINO COUNT


PO21-00714 900.00 SQHSPP - CCS ADMIN FEE 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO21-00715 4,415.00 WLELScholastic Magazines 20-21 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO21-00716 531.21 SPEDCLEAR MASKS - COVID 01 SB 117 PPEZACI TAILORING LLC


PO21-00717 3,700.00 FINFLIP PHONES AND CRADLE POINTS 01 NO REPORTING RET-MOBILE USA INC


PO21-00718 1,719.97 ITChange order referencing original 


PO20-00670


01 NO REPORTING REAMS.NET


PO21-00719 358.89 SPEDSE ADMIN: COLOR REPORT PRINT 


JOB


01 SE:STATE LOCALALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00720 18,966.39 EDSVTeacher Viewsonic Monitors 01 CRF COVIDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00721 32,160.50 BUSNThe Hartford LIFE Invoices 20/21 01HARTFORD LIFE


PO21-00722 35,576.20 BUSNThe Hartford Disability FY 20/21 01THE HARTFORD LTD AT


PO21-00723 7,296.00 SUPTMonday.com Licenses 01 NO REPORTING REMONDAY.COM LTD


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 28 2020 10:27AM


Page 2 of 4


21/167







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/01/2020 - 09/25/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00724 185.00 SQHSACTFL Conference 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN COUNCIL ON


PO21-00725 229.49 HHSKiln Repairs 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00726 65.55 SPEDCLEAR FACE MASKS COVID 01 SB 117 PPEKARINA RUIZ


PO21-00727 1,950.00 M&OMHMS FIELD ARBORIST 21 BOND, MEASURE AF.O. CONSULTING


PO21-00728 630.00 M&OSQH PHONE REPAIRS 21 BOND, MEASURE ASanta Cruz Telephon


PO21-00729 1,813.55 HHSEarbuds 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00730 19,800.00 M&OB40SS REMOVE PORTABLES-INS 


CLAIM


01 ONGOING & MAJORCRW INDUSTRIES INC


PO21-00731 12,500.00 M&OB40SS AFE MODULAR DSA 


INSPECTION


21 BOND, MEASURE BLEACH GROUP INC


PO21-00732 24,950.00 M&ODELA KITCHEN GENERATOR SET 14 DEF'D MAINT APPPSR ELECTRIC


PO21-00733 10,800.00 SUPTFamily Support Nights 01 CRF COVIDPOSITIVE DISIPLINE 


PO21-00734 62.16 EDSVDistance Learning Handbook 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00735 546.25 SPEDCLEAR MASKS COVID 01 SB 117 PPEAO APPAREL INC


PO21-00736 500.00 BSSAmazon Open PO AFE 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00737 2,933.10 CATPPalace Art Supplies for Westlake 01 CRF COVIDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00738 347.88 CATPAmazon art supplies for Westlake 01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00739 3,953.78 CATPBlick art supplies for Westlake 01 CRF COVIDDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00740 2,945.05 CATPPalace Art Supplies for DLV 01 CRF COVIDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00741 365.32 CATPAmazon art supplies for DLV 01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00742 4,007.04 CATPBlick art supplies for DLV 01 CRF COVIDDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00743 2,380.79 CATPPalace art supplies for BV 01 CRF COVIDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00744 2,907.46 CATPBlick art supplies for BV 01 CRF COVIDDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00745 1,868.79 CATPPalace art supplies for Gault 01 CRF COVIDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00746 250.00 EDSVLocker software for SQHS 01 NO REPORTING REEZS SOFTWARE INC


PO21-00747 800.00 TRANOpen PO for Maintenance 01 TRANSPORT:HOMECOAST COUNTIES PETE


PO21-00748 249.00 SCHSSOUNDTRAP FOR CHOIR 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSPOTIFY USA INC


PO21-00749 150.00 CATPCPM additonal teacher licenses 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCPM EDUCATIONAL PRO


PO21-00750 363.09 CATPi-Ready Spanish 01 CRF COVIDCURRICULUM ASSOCIAT


PO21-00751 263.53 CATPAmazon art supplies for BV 01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00752 233.18 CATPAmazon art supplies for GT 01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00753 2,491.22 CATPBlick art supplies for GT 01 CRF COVIDDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00754 1,005.53 CATPBlick art supplies for Monarch 01 CRF COVIDDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00755 104.38 CATPAmazon art supplies for Monarch 01 CRF COVIDAMAZON.COM


PO21-00756 792.52 CATPPalace art supplies for Monarch 01 CRF COVIDPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00757 255.00 SPEDF3 FALL SE ADMIN LAW SYMPOSIUM 01 SE:STATE LOCALFAGEN FRIEDMAN & FU


PO21-00758 2,876.84 SQHSNovels 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO21-00759 3,445.00 HHSCSA - Software Program 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDITURNITIN LLC


PO21-00760 3,676.79 HHSCustom Tote Bags 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCSPORTS DESIGN INC


PO21-00761 27.45 HHSCFP - Scholastic Art 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC INC.


PO21-00762 563.53 HHSSaws 01 Measure TBLACKSTONE INDUSTRI


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 28 2020 10:27AM


Page 3 of 4


22/167







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/01/2020 - 09/25/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00763 9,373.24 CATPRead 180 Licenses for Mission Hill 


Middle School.


01 CRF COVIDHOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO


PO21-00764 9,276.75 CATPCengage Learning 01 CRF COVIDCENGAGE LEARNING


PO21-00765 20,000.00 CATPNewsela Licenses 01 CRF COVIDNEWSELA INC


PO21-00766 6,017.33 M&OSUPER SACKS OF CORK INFILL FOR 


FIELDS


01 ONGOING & MAJORFIELDTURF USA


PO21-00767 113.07 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00768 900.00 HHSCFP - Admin Fees 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO21-00769 3,885.98 HHSArt Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RELENZ ARTS


PO21-00770 3,574.90 CATPCTE equipment replacement for Jenny 


@ Harbor High


01 Measure TRYONET CORP


PO21-00771 4,896.00 SPEDRE: I.G - FINAL PARENT'S 


SETTLEMENT REIMBURSEMENT


01 SE:STATE LOCALDANIEL GRADY & JENN


PO21-00772 1,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO SHEET MUSIC-BAND 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00773 600.00 SCHSOPEN PO SHEET MUSIC-CHOIR 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00774 187.88 DLELDLV Marquee Letters 01 NO REPORTING REALPHABET SIGNS INC


PO21-00775 2,895.13 M&OACRYLIC SHEETS - COVID SHIELDS 01 SB 117 PPEGARY'S PLASTIC PLAC


PO21-00776 655.39 DON95 MASKS 01 SB 117 PPETHE HOME DEPOT PRO


PO21-00777 750.00 MHMSopen PO for Sheet music for Latham 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO21-00778 633.51 SPEDBRUTH: NEW N2Y ULS 5/MO 


SUBSCRIPTION (MH/WL)


01 SE:STATE LOCALN2Y LLC


PO21-00779 200.00 BUSNOFFICE SUPPLIES - COVID 01 SB 117 PPEOFFICE DEPOT


PO21-00780 200.00 BUSNOFFICE SUPPLIES - COVID 01 SB 117 PPEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00781 365.37 SQHSCFP -- Magazines 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO21-00782 750.00 BSSMonarch Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00783 900.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT  ADMIN 


FEE


01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO21-00784 907.28 SCHSCONFIRMING  FOR PAYMENT-DUES 01 Measure TCIF-CALIF INTERSCHO


PO21-00785 48.05 HHSOfficeS upplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00786 12,210.00 SPEDAPS: FOR 19/20 ESY MANDATED IEP 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALSPEECHRIGHTER INC


PO21-00787 38,946.67 SPEDAbrite-NPA: 19/20 ESY MANDATED IEP 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALABRITE ORGANIZATION


PO21-00788 31,726.67 SPEDB4K-NPA: 19/20 ESY MANDATED IEP 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALBALANCE4KIDS


PO21-00791 3,000.00 SPEDEDFILE SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING REEDFILES INC


Total 2,582,616.09 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 28 2020 10:27AM


Page 4 of 4


23/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 09/16/2020 through 09/28/2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


24/167







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 09/16/2020 through 09/28/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


952451 09/21/2020 ALIOTO CONSTRUCTION INPECTION 180.00 


952452 09/21/2020 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 53,176.25 


952453 09/21/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 855,377.07 


952454 09/21/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 24,510.48 


952455 09/21/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 6,750.00 


952456 09/21/2020 SWINERTON BUILDERS 619,274.25 


952457 09/21/2020 Saady, Stacey A 43.48 


952458 09/21/2020 Ohlson, Lily L 205.76 


952459 09/21/2020 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


952460 09/21/2020 PAXTON PATTERSON INC 239.43 


952461 09/21/2020 A SIGN ASAP 104.26 


952462 09/21/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 1,017.50 


952463 09/21/2020 APPI 2,324.86 


952464 09/21/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 214.03 


952465 09/21/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 494.20 


952466 09/21/2020 DILBECK & SONS INC 19,335.14 


952467 09/21/2020 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 110.00 


952468 09/21/2020 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 65.86 


952469 09/21/2020 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 167.49 


952470 09/21/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,881.03 


952471 09/21/2020 GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 409.69 


952472 09/21/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 2,944.58 


952473 09/21/2020 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 12.00 


952474 09/21/2020 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 2,375.00 


952475 09/21/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 1,281.76 


952476 09/21/2020 NORTH BAY FORD 30.00 


952477 09/21/2020 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 145.13 


952478 09/21/2020 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 90.37 


952479 09/21/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 90.00 


952480 09/21/2020 SC SYSTEMS 1,350.00 


952481 09/21/2020 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 109.94 


952482 09/21/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 840.00 


952483 09/21/2020 SISC 1,143,337.20 


2,746,094.32  33Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 1,186,826.27 27 


21 BUILDING 1,559,268.05 6 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 2,746,094.32 33 


.00 


2,746,094.32 


Page 1 of 1


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep 28 2020  


9:15AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


25/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  AVID Work Study Program  
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2020-21 AVID Tutor University of California, Santa Cruz Work Study contract.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) is a college and career focused, 
internationally renowned program that focuses on closing the achievement gap. AVID aims to 
support students who are the first in their family to attend college, socioeconomically 
disadvantaged, from a minority subgroup, and/or face other obstacles in achieving a post-
secondary opportunity. Using research-based instructional strategies, AVID helps students gain 
the academic skills necessary to be successful in Advanced Placement/advanced high school 
courses and ultimately in college. To support students with difficult concepts in their core 
academic classes, AVID uses a tutorial process for which Santa Cruz City Schools employs 
University of California, Santa Cruz students as AVID tutors. AVID tutors are an essential 
component of the program, as they also act as mentors and role models to the district’s middle 
school and high school students. Both AVID Elective teachers and site admin feel it is important 
to continue with hiring UCSC students to support AVID tutorials during distance learning as our 
AVID students need to have these college mentors and connections now more than ever 
before.  
 
The AVID program also encourages and arranges field trips to college campuses, which help 
students to visualize themselves at college and inspires them to continue to work hard to reach 
their goals of attending a four-year university. This year, these field trips will happen virtually. 
 
Using Work Study is a huge financial benefit to the district, as Work Study covers half the cost 
of AVID Tutors. For example, AVID tutors are paid $15.99 an hour; Santa Cruz City Schools pays 
approximately $8.00/hour and Work Study pays approximately $8.00/hour.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$20,000 Secondary Title I (Restricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


26/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


27/167







133 Mission Street S+e. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 | (831)429-3410 | www.sccs.net


Kris Munro


Superintendent


Of Schoo/s


Molly Parks
Ass/stant Superintendent


Human Resources


Jim Monreal
Assistant Superintendent


Business Services


Dorothy Coifo


Ass/stanf Superintendent


Educaiiona! Services


Santa Cruz City Schools


AVID Tutor


Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) is a research based elective course that prepares students to be


academically successful during middle school and high school and to meet the requirements necessary to attend a four


year college after high school. Tutors will receive training in the Socratic method and AVID tutor methodologies.


We are looking for tutors who are competent and confident in working with students in all academic content areas:


English (especially writing), Science (Biology, Chemistry, & Physics), Social Science, Computer Skills, and Math


(Algebra, Geometry, Algebra 2/Trig, & Calculus). We are seeking tutors who are exceptionally strong in Math, which is


the subject area students need the most support with (you may be asked to complete and explain how to complete a


math problem in your interview).


Additionally, our Uitors need to be able to keep a group of 7-8 students focused and on-task during the tutorial period.


Tutors will be expected to periodically meet with the AVID teachers and discuss their progress as well as the progress


of the students. Tutors must be able to take direction as well as keep track of one's own work schedule.


Currently, for the first semester (now through December), we are in distance learning, which means all tutoring will


be happening virtually in breakout rooms under the direction of the AVID teacher. Tutors must have access to an


electronic device that has a camera and microphone as well as have access to reliable internet. If we are able to return


for in person instruction during our 2nd semester (January), tutors must also be able to transport themselves to and


from the school site they are assigned to.


Work Schedules: In your application. please say which school s schedulefs) you are available for. See the available


AVID tutor schedules below.


Mission Hill Middle School - 425 King St., Santa Cruz


Thursdays/Fridays n:5oam-i:3opm


Branciforte Middle School" 315 Poplar Ave, Santa Cruz


Tuesdays or Thursdays i2:oopm-i:20pm


Santa Cruz High School - 415 Walnut Ave, Santa Cruz


Tuesdays/Thursdays 8;ooam-9:5oam


Harbor High School - 300 La Fonda, Santa Cruz


Tuesdays/Wednesdayi2:oopm"i2:30pm


Thursdays 7:3oam-8:ooam, 8:3oam-9:ooam, i2:oopm"i2:30pm


Fridays 7:30am-8;ooam, 8:3oam-9:ooam, io:ooam-io:3oam, i2:oopm-i2:30pm


Board of Trustees


Sheila Coonerty, John Owen, Cynthia Ranii, Jeremy Shonick, Patricia Threet, Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal28/167







29/167







0248126936
Oct. l^t/ 2008 LTR 4076C EO
91-1793600 000000 00 000


00017658


SANTA CRUZ CITY; ,SCH^O^S \ ;
% BUSINESS SER^C'rS"" - • -


^05 OLD SAN JO^E^RD
SOQUEL CA 95p7-3j-2213p5>;


Most entities must file a Form 1023^ Application for Recognition
of Exemption Under Section 501Cc))C3) of the Internal Revenue Code»


to request a determination that the organization is exempt from
federal Income tax under 50l(c)C3) of the Code and that charitable
contributions are tax deductible to contributors under section


170CO C2)* In addition/ private foundations and other persons


sometimes want assurance that their grants or contributions are made


to a governmental unit or a public charity. Generally^ grantors and
contributors may rely on the status of governmental units based on
State or local law. Form 1023 and Publication ^220, Applying for


501Cc)(3) Tax-Exempt Status, are available online at www.irs.gov7eo.


We hope this general information will be of asslstgnce to you* This


letter, however, does not determine that you have any particular


tax status. If you are unsure of your status as a governmental unit
or state institution whose income is excluded under section 115 CD


you may seek a private letter ruling by following the procedures
specified in Revenue Procedure 2007-1, 2007-1 I.R.B. I (updated


annually).


If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.


Sincerely yours,


T^A^^^^W^


Mlchele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Manageffisnt OpsrBtions I


30/167







31/167







\mmm [;ANLLR
SUCCESS


Career Center, UC Santa Cruz


Bay Tree Building, 3rd Floor, Room 305
1156 High Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95064


Phone: 831.459.4420


Fax: 831.459.3860


APPLICATION FOR STUDENT ASSISTANCE
UNDER THE FEDERAL COLLEGE WORK-STUDY PROGRAM


Legal name of organization: santa cruz citV Schools


Address:133 Mission Sl., Ste 100 Santa Cruz
Street City


CA 95060
State Zip Code


Chief Officer of Organization: Kris Munro
Name


Superintendent
Title


Work-Study Supervisor: Amy Estuesta
Name


Executive Assistant
Title


Phone: (831) 429-3410x248 awalker@sccs.net
Email:


1. State the purpose and/or primary activity of this organization:


SCCS is a K-12 California public school district


2. Name of unit or department if this application is solely on behalf of a particular unit or


department of a large multi-department or multi-unit organization:


AVID, or Advancement Via Individual Determination


3. Legal status of organization [e.g., non-profit corporation, municipal government, special


purpose district, county-state-federal agency, private non-profit association-trust]:


Government entity dedicated to education


4. Is the organization exempt from federal and/or state income tax? ^ Yes No
If yes, please attach evidence of tax-exempt status (e.g. IRS/State Franchise Tax Board letter}


5. How many regular, full-time employees are currently employed by your organization?


160 Classified, 319 Certificated-459 total


6. List all sources of financial support for your organization:


Federal, State, local tax revenue, and public and private grants


7. Number ofwork-study students requested;
30-40


32/167







i U UAm.LI-i
SUCCESS


Career Center, UC Santa Cru;; Bay


Tree Building, 3 Floor, Room 305
1156 High Street, San(a Cruz, CA 95064


Phone: 831.459.4420
Fax: 831,459,3860


WORK-STUDY CONTRACT CHECKLIST


This checklist is to help ensure accuracy and timelmes in the processing of your work-study agreement.


Below is an itemized list of documents that must be returned


Please complete and return the following documentation:


a Application for Assistance


a Detailed Job Description(s) for each student position


a IRS/State Franchise Board Letter(s) of Exemption or Articles of Incorporation (referred to in question # 4 oftiwApplicafion
for Student Assistance)


a Agreements - (Two copies) Signatory must have contractual signature authority. Return both copies.


D Signature Autliorization Form - We must have a signature sample of the employer personnel who will be endorsing student


time records. Only one signature is allowed per employer to prepare for timesheet processing automation.


Important Notes:


Please note that you will need to make monthly payments and each monthly payment is equal to 50% of the total earned by the student
during the previous month. Each payment will be due upon receipt of an invoice from the University's Financial Aid Office, and will
be delinquent 20 days after the date of the invoice. Checks should be made payable to the Regents of the University of California and
mailed to:


University of California, Santa Cruz


Cashiers Office
102 Hahn Student Services Bldg.


Santa Cruz, CA 95064-1077


Failure to submit payments within the period allowed would cause termination of both your Work-Study contract and the student's


employment status.


It is the responsibility of the employer to ensure that the student does not earn wages beyond their Work-Study allocation!


When the full work-study allocation has been earned by the student(s) they will no longer be paid through the University
payroll system. Any earnings that exceed the student employee's work-study allocation will be billed to the employing agency


in full.


The timely processing of the above items will provide you with the best opportunity for successful participation in the UC Santa Cruz
college work-study program. All documents will be reviewed for completeness and approved by the proper university authorities.


Once the approval is done your Job request will be posted for student review.


I have read the above and imderstand my responsibilities as a participating employer m the UC Santa Cruz work-sfnciy program,


Santa Cruz City Schools


Name of Employing Agency


awalker@sccs.net


Email Addrei&$ /


77,
I/


Employer's Signature Date


Rev. 10/22//U^


33/167







8. Suggested hourly pay rate: $'16-00


Must be at least California minimum wage


9. List major job duties of student employee[s) [you must also attach a detailed job description for
each position you are hiring for]:


Leading 7-8 students in tutorial period. Explaining key concepts of academic content


areas


in self determined location with internet;
10. Where exactly will the student(s) work?


11. How many organization employees [other than full-time employees and/or work-study


students) do you have working at the location listed in question 10?


12. Please describe the supervision given to students by this organization, including the names and


titles of supervisors:


Teacher oversight in assigned classroom. Will also receive training and feedback from


the assigned teacher.


Julia Hodges Director of Curriculum


Supervisor name(s) Title(s]


/ certify that the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge; that the


organization described above is a non-profit organization; and that any student worker[s) provided


by the University of California in connection herewith will not be permitted to engage in any form of


political or religious activity in their employment under this program, and is not knowingly employed


to displace or replace any regularly employed agency staff person; and that the required liability


insurance coverage, naming the University as "additional insured," are in effect


Billing Address:


133 Mission Street, Suite 100


Street


Santa Cruz


City


(831)429-3410
Phone


CA 95060
State Zip Code


(831)429-3439
Fax


Chief Officer of Organization:


Kris Munro


Name (print)


Superintendent
Title


'^o Mt.c-.zt/ C)1^/^V
Signature Date


34/167







UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ
OFF-CAMPUS FEDERAL WORK-STUDY PROGRAM AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into thisj^day of CAX;JO<^ 00-1^ by
and between "THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA," ON BEHALF OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SANTA CRUZ a California Corporation, (hereinafter "University")
and <An-t7^ ^v'\/? [~ih'j s/'t';"-h


(Federal) State, or local public organization) (private nonprofit organization) [strike one] (hereinafter
"Employer") for tile purpose of providing work to students eligible to participate in the Federal Work"


Study Program.


WITNESSETH


WHEREAS, University has applied for a grant by the U.S. commissioner of Education pursuant to Part C
(Federal Work-Study Program) of Title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965 ("the Act"), as amended
to stimulate and promote the part-time employment of students, particularly those with great financial
need, who are in need of earnings from such employment to pursue courses of studies at institutions of


higher education such as University;


WHEREAS, University and Employer desire that certain of the University's students engage in work for


public and private non-profit organizations (as defined by the IRS) under the Federal Work-Study


Program authorized by the Act;


WHEREAS, employer is in a position to utilize the services of such students.


NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:


1. Employer agrees that no student will be denied work or be subjected to different treatment


under this Agreement on the grounds of race, color, national origin or sex, and that it will


comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (Public Law 88-352; 78 Statute 252) and Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of
1972 (Public Law 92-3 18) and the Regulation of the Department of Labor which implement
those acts.


2. It is the responsibility of the Employer to maintain a working environment free from sexual
harassment and all forms of sexual intimidation and exploitation.


3. The University agrees to communicate position availability to UCSC students by posting


vacant positions on its on-line student employment system but in no event does the University


warrant the performance of these students engaged in work for public and certified


tax-exempt private nonprofit organizations. The specific services to be performed by said


students and the rate of compensation therefore are set forth on the attached Application for


Student Assistance, which is incorporated herein.


4. Employer agrees that the work performed by such students shall be in the public interest and


shall not:


a. Displace employed workers, impair existing contracts for services, fill vacant positions


because the employet s regular employees are on strike; or


35/167







b. Involve any partisan or non-partisan political activity associated with a candidate or with


a contending faction or group in an election for public or party office: or


c. Involve any lobbying on the Federal or State level; or


d. Involve the construction, operation, or maintenance of so much of any facility as is used


or is to use for sectarian instruction or as a place of religious worship.


5. EMPLOYER FURTHER AGREES TO:


a. Reasonably supervise the work performed by student participants and permit reasonable


inspection by a representative of the University;


b. Provide to the University, for each payroll period, reports indicating the number of hours


worked each week and containing the supervisor's certification as to the accuracy of the


hours reported and of satisfactory performance on the part of the student;


c. Allow no student to work for more than nineteen (19) hours per week during the school


term, and not more than forty (40) hours per week during winter or spring break.


d. Pay to the University, upon receipt of an invoice, fifty per cent (50%) of the total


compensation to be paid to students participating in the program. Such percentage


includes a ten per cent (10%) Administrative Surcharge for cost of administering this
Agreement.


e. Notify the University, in writing, of the date and reason for termination of any Work"


Study student;


f. Not permit the student to earn more than the amount of his/her permissible Work-Study


eligibility as stated by the University on the student's HIRE RECORD in the ER system
or most recent notification. In the event of overpayment, employer shall be responsible


for payment of one hundred per cent (100%) of wages earned in excess of the student's


eligibility,


g. Provide Worker's Compensation coverage for the student. Employer shall provide


verification of Worker's Compensation Coverage upon request.


6. UNIVERSITY ADDITIONALLY AGREES TO:


a. Disburse all compensation of student for work performed under this Agreement. No


student, however, will be compensated for fringe benefits such as: holiday pay, sick
leave or vacation;


b. Immediately notify the Employer of the student's ineligibility for continued employment
due to reduction of or disqualification for financial aid;


c. Bill the agency on a month basis for fifty per cent (50%) of each student's total earnings.


7. INDEMNIFICATION BY EMPLOYER
To the extent authorized by law, the Employer shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the
University, its officers, agents and employees against any and all claims and liability for


36/167







workers' compensation benefits by students employed by Employer which arise within the


course and scope of the students employment for Employer, and against all liability, claims,


losses, demands or actions for injury to or death of persons or damage to property arising out


of or in consequence of this Agreement provided such liability, claims, losses, demands or


actions for injury to or death of persons or damage to property are due to the acts or


omissions of the Employer, its officers, agents, or employees in the performance of this
Agreement.


8. INDEMINIFICATION BY UNIVERSITY
To the extent authorized by law, University shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend


Employer, its officers, agents, and employees against all liability, claims, losses, demands and
actions for injury to or death of persons or damage to property arising out of or in


consequence of this Agreement, provided such liability, claims, demands, losses or actions


are due to the acts or omissions of the University, its officers, agents, employees or student
participants (but only when under the University's direct supervision or control) in the


performance of this Agreement.


9. INSURANCE


a. The Employer shall maintain at all times during the performance of this Agreement


public and property damage, ancl/or commercial general liability insurance, or equivalent


self-insurance, in a minimum amount of at least $1,000,000 for each occurrence. The
University shall be named as an additional insured, but only with respect to such


liabilities as may arise out of the Employer's activities under this Agreement. The


Employer's insurer or administrator ofself-insurance shall agree that the above coverage
shall be primary and for the full amount of any loss up to and including the total limit of
liability without right of contribution from any other insurance affected by the University
except that the above provisions shall not apply with respect to the negligence of the


University. Employer may satisiy this requirement by obtaining the appropriate
endorsement to the relevant master policy(ies) of liability insurance or self-insurance


program that Employer maintains.


b. The University shall maintain at all times during the performance of this Agreement


public and property damage, and/or commercial general liability insurance, or equivalent


self-insurance in a minimum amount of at least $1,000,000 for each occurrence. The
Employer shall be named as an additional insured, but only with respect to such liabilities


as may arise out of the University's activities under this Agreement. The University's


insurer or administrator ofself-insurance shall agree that the above coverage shall be


primary and for the full amount of any loss up to and including the total limit of liability
without right of contribution from any other insurance affected by the Employer except


that the above provisions shall not apply with respect to the negligence of the Employer.


The University may satisfy this requirement by obtaining the appropriate endorsement to
the relevant master policy(ies) of liability insurance or self-insurance program that the


University maintains.


c. The insurance limits and provisions contained herein shall not limit the liability of either


the University or the Employer in any manner whatsoever for their own individual
negligence or willful misconduct.


10. It is agreed that the Employer shall have the right to terminate the student's employment


(with or without cause) upon reasonable notification to the student and the University,


37/167







and that the student shall have the right to terminate his/her employment upon reasonable


notification to the Employer.


11. This Agreement shall be subject to the availability of funds to the University for the
portion of the student's compensation not to be paid by the Employer.


12. Either party may cancel this Agreement with written notice if the other party fails to


comply with the provisions of this Agreement.


13. This Agreement shall terminate on the 10th Day of JUNE 2021. unless sooner


terminated, and shall be subject to extension by the mutual agreement of the parties in


writing.


14. This Agreement represents the entire agreement and understanding between the parties,


and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreement or understanding. This


Agreement may only be modified by written agreement, signed by both parties.


15. Should either party fail to comply or enforce a provision of this Agreement, such action or


inaction shall not constitute a waiver or non-enforcement of any other provision or any
subsequent or similar failure to comply.


In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year first


written above.


The Regents ofthe University of California


Sante^L^ G^u .Vi/i^o\s
Agency Name Director, Financial Aid & Scholarship Office Date


Authorized Signature


Print Name


,0 z^
Date


Reviewed and revised by Katina Ancar


UC Office of General Counsel 3/2010


38/167







THIS SECTION FOR OFF CAMPUS AGENCY
ONLY: (Please complete this section)


ORG NAME:


BILLING ADDRESS:


133 Mission Street, Suite 100


TELEPHONE NUMBER


(SIGNATORY BELOW)


THIS SECTION FOR FINANCIAL AID
OFFICE ONLY:


FOAPAL:


CORP ACCT:


UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA - SANTA CRUZ
FEDERAL WORK-STUDY PROGRAM


OFF-CAMPUS TIME SHEET SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATIONS


The following signature has been designated by your agency as having authority to verify the hours reported on


the Federal Work-Study time sheet as being a true record of hours worked. The Financial Aid Office will then
authorize payment to the employee based on this verification. Your agency will be billed for your portion of the
employee's wages plus a surcharge. ONLY THE AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTED BELOW MAY VERIFY
A WORK-STUDY EMPLOYEE'S HOURS ON THE UCSC TIME REPORTING WORKSHEET FOR YOUR
AGENCY. THE STUDENT HOURS SUBMITTED ON CRUZ PAY WORK-STUDY TIMESHEET MUST
MATCH YOUR APPROVED HOURS FOR IDENTICAL PAY PERIOD. IF ALL ABOVE DO NOT MATCH
AND/OR ARE NOT RECEIVED BY DEADLINE, STUDENT'S TIMESHEET WILL BE REJECTED AND
MANUAL LATE SUBMISSION WILL BE REQUIRED FOR PAYMENT TO EMPLOYEE.


These signatures are valid for the duration of the academic year unless cancelled for changed by written notice.


PRINT OR TYPE NAME BELOW


Av\^ \^;AV^/


ORIGINAL: FINANCIAL AID OFFICE
COPY 1: OFK-CAMPUS AGENCY
COPY 2: CAREER CENTER


SIGNATURE


2^
DATE


i^/,. t -^


THIS SECTION FOR CAREER CENTER USE
ONLY: On-Campus:


WCO> Conservation Corps Human Services Corps
MCO> Math Tutors


SCO> Science Tutors


LCO> Literature Tutors


RCO> Reading Tutors


Off-Campus:


WCS>Conservation Corps Human Services
Carps MCS>Mat1i Tutors


SCS>Science Tutors
RCS> Rending Tutors


39/167







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Career Technical Education Incentive Grant  
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the planned 2020-21 Career Technical Education Incentive Grant. 
 
BACKGROUND & GRANT SUMMARY: 
Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District submitted an application for the Career Technical 
Education Incentive Grant funded through the California Department of Education. The 
proposal for the 2020-2021 school year provides funding for the Career Technical Education 
program, which is available to all high school students. Currently, more than 1,100 students are 
enrolled in a Career Technical Education course.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools received the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant on three 
separate prior occasions--the funding is just coming through for $236,982 for the 2019-20 
round, prior to that we received $196,317 for the 2018-2019 school year, and $393,000 for  
 the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school years. In the current school year, the Career Technical 
Education Incentive Grant funds have allowed the District to hire and train a second Career 
Technical Education counselor, to support all students in gaining access to college and career 
related events and lessons, has supported the District in creating and maintaining necessary 
Career Technical Education compliance documentation, and has allowed for the creation of 
Santa Cruz City Schools Career Technical Education program promotional materials, to better 
advertise the Career Technical Education programs to students and the community at large.  
 
This grant, in conjunction with the Strong Workforce Career Technical Education grant, has also 
allowed the district to purchase college and career software (Naviance) that gives every student 
an online portal to access college and career related materials. Career Technical Education 
counselors are working with each high school’s counseling team, as well as Your Future is Our 
Business, to engage every Santa Cruz City Schools high school student in accessing their 
strengths and interests, to help guide students towards rewarding career paths and the 
education needed to enter those career fields. In prior years, the Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant funded the implementation of the high school computer science pathways. It 
bought the computer hardware, software, and other curricular materials needed to have a 
robust Computer Science program at each of the three comprehensive high schools. Thus, 
because the district has been eligible for and written successful Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant applications, Santa Cruz City Schools has been able to expand and improve the 


40/167







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2 


Career Technical Education program. The opportunities for students have increased and 
improved when they engage in the Career Technical Education program. 
 
If the District receives the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for the 2020-21 school 
year, the money will go towards fully implementing and realizing the three year District Career 
Technical Education Plan, which includes formalizing industry partnerships through written 
agreements, ensuring Work Based Learning opportunities for every student participating in a 
Career Technical Education course, and ensuring all Career Technical Education programs have 
up-to-date equipment. 
 
The Career Technical Education Incentive Grant application includes the use of a rubric to score 
the district in the 11 features of a high quality Career Technical Education program. Santa Cruz 
City Schools will use this rubric each school year to determine growth made towards increasing 
the quality of the District Career Technical Education program. The Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant rubric is what guided the focus and development of the current District Career 
Technical Education Plan.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Up to $388,984 additional restricted resources. See breakdown of planned budget in table 
below. 
 
It is important to note that the 2020-21 Career Technical Education Incentive Grant requires 
that the district provides a match of 2 dollars for every dollar received from the grant. Based on 
the 2 to 1 match required by this grant, Santa Cruz City Schools qualifies for up to $388,984 


though the final allotment is determined by the California Department of Education and is 
based on the number and size of the other districts that are awarded the grant. As an example 
of this, last year the district applied for $575,000 and were awarded about $237,000. 
 


Description of Items for 2020-21 Career Technical Education 


Incentive Grant (CTEIG)  


Approx. 


Cost 


Funding 


Source 


.8 FTE Bike Tech $67,960 CTEIG 


Associated Employee Benefits $26,256 CTEIG 


1.0 FTE for first CTE Counselor $106,627 CTEIG 


Associated Employee Benefits $27,767 CTEIG 


1.0 FTE for second CTE Counselor $61,457 CTEIG 


41/167







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2 


Associated Employee Benefits $18,373 CTEIG 


Contract with Your Future Is Our Business $15,000 CTEIG 


Updated CTE/CS Computer Labs $48,900 CTEIG 


Subtotal $372,340 CTEIG 


Indirect cost, administration of grant (4.47% of subtotal) $16,644 CTEIG 


Total $388,984 CTEIG 


 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 
 


Prepared by Julia Hodges, Secondary Director of Curriculum, Interventions and Assessment. 
  


42/167







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  IXL Learning Licenses 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the subscription to IXL Learning for students in Resource Specialist Programs at Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has been providing all educational services through distance learning 
since the order to shelter in place on March 13, 2020.  As such, all special education services 
have been provided remotely. With the allocation of both federal and state funding for school 
districts to mitigate learning loss, an opportunity to improve service delivery for students with 
identified disabilities was introduced. Through the District input process which included all 
staff, including those supporting students with an Individualized Education Program, IXL 
Learning was identified as a resource for special education teachers to provide curriculum and 
informal assessments to support instruction and monitor progress related to student 
Individualized Education Program goals. The special education staff requesting this program 
support roughly 300 students with an Individualized Education Program in Santa Cruz City 
Schools.  IXL Learning was approved previously as part of the Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$4,650.00 Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


43/167







RENEWAL QUOTE
IXL Learning


777 Mariners Island Blvd., Suite 600


San Mateo, CA 94404


QUOTE # 1442567-0920-3


DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2020


TO:


Stacy O'Farrell


Santa Cruz City Schools


405 Old San Jose Road


Soquel, CA 95037


COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS


SALESPERSON ACCOUNT # RENEWAL PERIOD QUOTE VALID UNTIL


Brittany Argall A15-1442567 October 19, 2020 – October 19, 2021 October 30, 2020


QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL


1 IXL site license (Grades K-12: 300 students)
Subjects: Math and ELA


$4,650.00 $4,650.00


Unlimited instructor accounts included


SUBTOTAL $4,650.00


SALES TAX --


SHIPPING & HANDLING --


TOTAL DUE $4,650.00


Ordering instructions


We accept payment by purchase order, check, or credit card. School POs should be faxed to 650-372-4301 or e-mailed to orders@ixl.com. Please be
sure to list the quote number on your payment or purchase order. For international accounts, we can accept wire transfers for an additional fee.


44/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Presence Learning Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contract with Presence Learning for Speech/Language Pathologists. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has been providing all educational services through distance learning 
since the order to shelter in place on March 13, 2020.  As such, all special education services 
have been provided remotely. With the allocation of both federal and state funding for school 
districts to mitigate learning loss, an opportunity to improve service delivery for students with 
identified disabilities was introduced.  Through the District input process, which includes all 
staff and those supporting students with Individualized Education Plans, Presence Learning was 
identified as a resource that would greatly enhance speech and language services provided to 
students remotely.  Presence Learning is a web-based platform that includes preschool through 
post-senior speech/language-related materials in its online library. It allows for remote 
synchronous instruction and includes standardized assessment materials.  Provision of this 
support to the speech/language pathologists would allow them to better support the 380 
students in Santa Cruz City Schools who currently receive speech and language therapy as per 
their Individualized Education Plans.  Presence Learning was previously approved as part of the 
Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$15,400.00 Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


45/167







 


1 
          version FY2020-21 


 


TELETHERAPY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND PLATFORM LICENSE AGREEMENT 


This TELETHERAPY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND PLATFORM LICENSE AGREEMENT 


(“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the last signature date  (the “Effective Date”), between 


PresenceLearning, Inc., a company incorporated in Delaware (the “Licensor”) and Santa Cruz City School District 


(the “Licensee”).  


The Parties agree as follows: 


1. DEFINITIONS. The following terms shall have the meaning set forth in this section. 


  “Authorized Users” or “Authorized User” means Licensee’s teachers and staff who are recruited, managed, and 


employed or contracted solely by Licensee, and for whom a license is purchased. 


 “Components” means all of the existing proprietary components of the Platform, including software or other 


information and technology that is embodied in the Platform. 


“Documentation” means any written, printed or otherwise recorded or stored material that relates to the Platform, 


including technical specifications, source code annotations, training and support materials, descriptions of the 


principles of operation of source code, other instructions. 


 “Improvement” means any invention, modification, addition, derivative work, enhancement, revision, 


translation, abridgment or expansion to or arising from a work, or any other form in which a work or any part 


thereof, may be recast, transformed, or adapted.  


“Library” means evidence-based and user-generated content library with 100K+ items and therapy playlists 


using Licensor proprietary content. 


“Licensee Property” means all text, content, images, video, music, drawings, documentation and other materials 


of any kind posted, submitted, provided or otherwise made available by Licensee or an Authorized Users. 


“Platform” means (a) the Licensor’s software application (in both source code and object code form), (b) the 


Components, (c) the Documentation, and (d) Improvements or updates to the Platform, the Components or the 


Documentation.  


“Personal Information” and/or “PI” is information that can identify a specific individual. 


“Service Order” means an ordering document, the first of which is included as Exhibit A. The terms of this 


Agreement will be deemed to be incorporated in each applicable Service Order. 


“Student User” or “Student Users” means the Licensee’s students currently enrolled at Licensee’s organization. 


“Telehealth Institute” means proprietary self-guided training modules. 


2. SERVICES AND PLATFORM. 


2.1. Teletherapy 101 Professional Development. Licensor will provide each Authorized User with (i) 


authorized attendance to one 90-minute live-online teletherapy and tele-assessment training session; (ii) 


one login to Telehealth Institute; and (iii) ability to register for office hours with Licensor’s clinical 


experts. 


2.2. Tele-Assessment 101 Professional Development for Psychoeducational Services. Licensor will provide 


each Authorized User with (i) authorized attendance to one 2-hour live-online teletherapy and tele-


assessment training session; (ii) one login to Telehealth Institute; (iii) ability to register for office hours 


with Licensor’s clinical experts; and  (iv)  and use of psychoeducational assessments, except for RIAS, 


made available through the Platform. 


46/167







2 
 


2.3. PresenceLearning Therapy and Assessment Platform. Licensor will provide each Authorized User with (i) 


unlimited access and use of the Platform; (ii) access to Library; (iii) access to speech-language and OT 


evaluations; and (iv) Technical Support as set forth in Section 8. 


3. LICENSE. 


3.1. License Grant. During the Term, for each PresenceLearning Therapy and Assessment Platform license 


purchased, Licensor grants to Licensee a limited, non-exclusive, revocable, non-sublicensable, non-


transferable, royalty-free, license to use and display the Platform by each of Authorized User and Student 


Users. Unless provided by this Agreement, Licensee may not provide access, allow to use, or display the 


Platform to any third-party, without express written permission from Licensor. 


3.2. Safeguarding. Licensee shall establish, maintain, and enforce policies and procedures to safeguard and 


protect the Platform and Licensor Property which are no less rigorous than reasonable standards relating to 


Licensee’s confidential information and property. Licensee will be responsible for all acts and omissions 


of its employees, representatives, affiliates, and Licensee’s third-parties (including their employees and 


representatives) who have access to the Platform and Licensor’s Property. 


3.3. Business Use. Licensee agrees that it will inform and instruct its Authorized Users that the use of the 


Platform and Licensor Property are solely and exclusively to be used for the benefit of the Licensee and 


Licensee’s Student Users (“Business Use”). Authorized Users may not use the Platform and Licensor 


Property for personal or independent business purposes. The use of Platform and Licensor Property for 


any other purpose than Business Use will constitute cause for immediate termination to Platform access. 


3.4. Ownership. Licensor will have and retain sole and exclusive ownership of, and all right, title and interest 


in the Platform and Licensor Property. 


3.5. Disclosure of Improvements and Developments. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, Licensor 


will have no obligation to disclose to Licensee any Platform improvements or modifications.  


3.6. Acknowledgements. Licensee acknowledges and agrees the Licensor is in the business of commercially 


licensing the Platform or providing services relating to the Platform to third parties and that the Platform 


may contain errors. LICENSOR SHALL NOT HAVE ANY DUTIES OR RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER 


THIS AGREEMENT OTHER THAN THOSE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT 


AND NO IMPLIED OBLIGATIONS SHALL BE READ INTO THIS AGREEMENT. LICENSOR 


RETAINS ALL RIGHT, TITLE, AND INTEREST IN AND TO THE PLATFORM NOT EXPRESSLY 


LICENSED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 


4. RESTRICTIONS. 


4.1. No Reverse Engineering. Licensee shall not itself (and shall ensure that Authorized Users and Student 


Users do not): (i) translate, reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the Platform or any Competent, or 


by any other method attempt to derive source code to the Platform or its Components; (ii) rent, lease, loan, 


assign, transfer, share or resell the Platform; (iii) make the Platform available to third parties, without the 


prior express written consent of Licensor; (iv) create derivative works based on the Platform, or use the 


Platform for any purpose other than as provided for in this Agreement (including, without limitation, 


altering any notices of intellectual property or other proprietary rights); or (v) make copies of the 


Documentation or any pertinent documents, except for tangible copies of online documents made by 


Licensee for Licensee’s internal use and Licensee agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent 


any unauthorized copying Documentations or other intellectual property.  


4.2. Sublicensing and Third Parties. Licensee does not have the right to grant a sublicense to the rights granted 


in Section 3. 


4.3. Misuse. If Licensee or its Authorized Users misuse the Platform in an illegal manner, or as listed in this 


Section 4.3, Licensee may permanently lose access. Licensee and its Authorized Users may not  


4.3.1. enable or allow others to use the Platform using Authorize Users Therapy Room or other account 


information; 


47/167







3 
 


4.3.2. circumvent any access or use restrictions put into place to prevent certain uses of the Platform or 


areas of the Platform; 


4.3.3. engage in behavior that violates anyone’s Intellectual Property Rights. “Intellectual Property 


Rights” means copyright, moral rights, trademark, trade dress, patent, trade secret, unfair 


competition, right of privacy, right of publicity, and any other proprietary rights; 


4.3.4. Upload to the Platform and/or share any material that is unlawful, harmful, threatening, obscene, 


violent, abusive, tortious, defamatory, libelous, vulgar, lewd, profane, invasive of another’s privacy, 


hateful, or otherwise objectionable; 


4.3.5. Use the Platform and/or share any of materials that sexualizes minors or that is intended to facilitate 


inappropriate interactions with minors, or other users;  


4.3.6. impersonate any person or entity, or falsely state or otherwise misrepresent their affiliation with a 


person or entity; 


4.3.7. attempt to disable, impair, or destroy the Platform; 


4.3.8. upload, transmit, store, or make available any of materials that contains any viruses, malicious 


code, malware, or any components designed to harm or limit the functionality of the Platform; 


4.3.9. disrupt, interfere with, or inhibit any other user from using the Platform (such as stalking, 


intimidation, harassment, or incitement or promotion of violence or self-harm); 


4.3.10. engage in chain letters, junk mails, pyramid schemes, phishing, spamming, fraudulent activities, or 


other unsolicited messages; 


4.3.11. place an advertisement of any products or services in the Library; or 


4.3.12. violate any laws. 


5. TERM AND TERMINATION. 


5.1. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until the earlier of (i) the date 


upon which this Agreement is terminated in accordance with this Section and (ii) the last day any Service 


Order that is in effect.  


5.2. Service Order Term. The term of a Service Order shall commence and end on the date specified on the 


applicable Service Order. 


5.3. Termination by Licensor. Licensor, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to terminate this Agreement or 


any Service Order immediately upon a material breach by Licensee. In such an event, Licensee will still be 


liable for the fees under the Service Order. 


5.4. Effects of Termination. Upon the expiration of the Service Order Term or Termination of this Agreement, 


Licensee shall immediately lose access to the Platform.  


6. FEE AND PAYMENT TERMS. Licensee shall pay all fees specified in each Service Order (the first of which 


is Exhibit A) plus any applicable taxes. Fees are due and payable thirty (30) days from the date of execution of 


this Agreement, except for the monthly usage fees. All fees are charged per user and are non-refundable.  


Monthly usage fees will be charged in arrears, per user, for any month Licensee or Authorized Users access 


and/or use the Platform. All monthly usage invoices will be due and payable thirty (30) days from date of 


invoice. Licensor may, upon notice to Licensee, suspend Licensee’s access to the Platform until overdue 


amounts are paid in full.  


7. COMPUTER SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. The Platform is a cloud application.  The 


following system requirements are needed by Authorized Users and Student Users: 


7.1. Any computer with Dual core processor and 2 GB RAM; 


48/167







4 
 


7.2. Ability to support headset and mic; 


7.3. A broadband internet connection with a minimum of 500 kbps (or higher) upload and download speeds of 


1 mbps or higher preferred. 


7.4. For more information Licensee should refer to https://www.presencelearning.com/tc/eq-spec/ 


8. TECHNICAL SUPPORT. Licensor will provide technical support on weekdays between the hours of 6:00 am 


and 6:00 pm Mountain Standard Time (MST).  


 


9. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  
 


9.1. Licensor Property. Licensor owns all right, title and interest in the Platform. Licensor retains all rights and 


title to all proprietary content in the Platform and Library, including therapy playlists and documents and 


all Telehealth Institute content. Licensor retains all right, title and interest to any work product or other 


intellectual property developed and/or created by Licensor on Licensor’s behalf in the Library. Intellectual 


Property that is licensed to Licensor from a third party, such Intellectual Property will be included in the 


Licensor Intellectual Property only to the extent that Licensor has the right to sublicense such Intellectual 


Property to Licensee within the scope of the license granted hereunder.  
 


9.2. Licensee Property. Licensee Property is and shall remain the sole and exclusive property of Licensee.  
 


9.3. Licensor Use of Licensee Property. During the Term, Licensee grants to Licensor, solely to perform 


Licensor’s obligations of this Agreement, a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to modify, display, 


combine, copy, store, transmit, and otherwise use the Licensee Property. Further, by uploading permitted 


materials to the Library an Authorized Users grants to Licensor a perpetual, non-exclusive, royalty-free 


license to modify, display, combine, copy, store, transmit, and otherwise use the materials. 
 


9.4. Content Restrictions. Licensee agrees not to use the Platform to store, display, or transmit content that is 


deceptive, libelous, defamatory, obscene, racist, hateful, infringing or illegal, and to the extent Authorized 


Users exercise the rights granted to Licensee under this Agreement, Licensee represents and agrees that 


Licensee will ensure that such Authorized Users will also comply with the obligations set forth in this 


Agreement. Licensor takes no responsibility and assumes no liability for any Licensee Property that an 


Authorized Users submits, displays, or otherwise makes available via the Platform. 
 


9.5. Removal of Content. If Licensor determine in good faith, at its discretion, that any Licensee Property 


could (i) pose a material security risk, (ii) be deceptive or perceived as libelous, defamatory, obscene, 


racist, hateful, or otherwise objectionable, or (iii) give rise to (a) a liability, or (b) a violation of Law or the 


terms or restrictions of the Agreement, then Licensor may remove the offending Licensee Property, 


suspend an Authorized Users’ or Licensee’s use of the Platform, and/or pursue other remedies and 


corrective actions.   
 


9.6. Other Rights. Licensee grants to Licensor the limited right to use Licensee’s name, logo and/or other 


marks for the sole purpose of listing Licensee as a user of the applicable the Platform in promotional 


materials. Licensee can revoke this grant at any time with fifteen (15) days written request.  
 


10. CONFIDENTIALITY. 
 
10.1. Confidential Information. All information disclosed by one party to the other party during the Term of this 


Agreement that is either identified in writing at the time of disclosure as confidential or that reasonably 


should be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of the 


disclosure, whether in oral, written, graphic or electronic form, shall be deemed to be “Confidential 


Information.”  
 


10.2. Exceptions. Information will not be considered Confidential Information if the information is or was: 


publicly available through no act or omission of the receiving party; in the receiving party’s lawful 


49/167







5 
 


possession prior to disclosure by the disclosing party and not obtained either directly or indirectly from the 


disclosing party; lawfully disclosed to the receiving party by a third party without restriction on disclosure; 


or independently developed by the receiving party without use of or access to the disclosing party’s 


Confidential Information. 
 


10.3. Nondisclosure. The parties agree, that during the Term and for a period of one year (or, as applicable, with 


respect to Confidential Information that is a trade secret, indefinitely) after its termination, to hold each 


other’s Confidential Information in confidence and not to disclose such information in any form to any 


third party without the express written consent of the disclosing party, except to employees, 


subcontractors, or agents (collectively, “Representatives”) who are under a written non-disclosure 


agreement protecting the applicable Confidential Information in a manner no less restrictive than this 


Agreement. 


11. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. 


11.1. Power and Authority. Licensor represents to Licensee that Licensor has the full right, power and authority, 


including the necessary intellectual property rights, to enter into this Agreement. 


11.2. Platform performance. Licensee agrees and acknowledges Licensee has verified the Platform’s necessary 


specifications, performance, functionality, access to, and availability, and found it suitable for License’s 


needs and requirements. 


11.3. Uploaded Materials. Licensee, and on behalf of its Authorize Users, assert the party uploading materials to 


the Library has all rights necessary to upload, share, and grant the rights for all the materials.  


11.4. Safety of Platform. Licensor warrants to Licensee that Licensor has used commercially reasonable efforts 


to prevent the introduction of, and to the knowledge of Licensor, or the Platform does not contain any 


software viruses, time or logic bombs, trojan horses, worms, timers or clocks, trap doors or other 


malicious computer instructions, devices or techniques. 


11.5. FERPA and HIPAA. Licensor represents to Licensee that the Platform is safe to use in an educational 


setting and is FERPA and HIPAA compliant. However, Licensor will not receive from Licensee any 


Student User records and therefore Licensee agrees it is solely responsible for any applicable compliance 


with FERPA and HIPAA in regard to student and/or medical records. 


12. DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTIES. The Platform is provided ‘AS-IS’ and to the maximum extent 


permitted by law, Licensor disclaims all warranties, express or implied, including the implied warranties of non-


infringement, merchantability, and fitness for a particular purpose. Further, Licensor disclaims any warranty 


that the Platform will meet Licensee’s requirements or will be constantly available, uninterrupted, timely, 


secure, or error-free. In addition, Licensor disclaims all liability for any actions resulting from Licensee’s use of 


the Platform. Licensee understands that Licensee’s use and access to the Platform is at Licensee’s own 


discretion and risk, and Licensee is solely responsible for any damage to computer systems or loss of data that 


results from such use. If Authorized Users post or upload materials to the Library, Licensor is not responsible 


for any loss, corruption, damage, deletion of the materials. 


13. INDEMNIFICATION. 


13.1. By Licensor. Licensor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Licensee from and against any and 


all losses asserted against, incurred, sustained or suffered by Licensee and/or the Representatives of 


Licensee as a result of, arising out of or relating to a claim that the Platform or any Licensor’s intellectual 


property as delivered to Licensee infringes or misappropriates the intellectual property of any third party. 


13.2. By Licensee. Unless prohibited by state law or regulations, Licensee will defend, indemnify and hold 


harmless the Licensor from and against any and all losses incurred, sustained or suffered by Licensor as a 


result of, or arising out of, or relating to any third party lawsuit or proceeding brought against Licensor due 


to: (i) Authorized Users’ posted and uploaded content, (ii) Licensee or Authorized Users’ illegal behavior 


or conduct; (iii) Licensee’s, Authorized Users, and/or Student Users’ use of the Platform or Licensor 


50/167







6 
 


Property in any manner inconsistent with or in breach of the Agreement; and/or (iv) any claim alleging 


facts that would constitute a breach of Licensee’s representations and warranties made in this Agreement. 


14. LIMITATION ON LIABILITY. 


14.1. DAMAGE DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BELOW IN THIS SECTION 14, IN NO EVENT 


SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 


PUNITIVE, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, 


DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS 


INFORMATION, AND THE LIKE, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY 


HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. 


14.2. GENERAL DAMAGE CAP. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ELSEWHERE IN THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO 


EVENT SHALL LICENSOR BE LIABLE IN THE AGGREGATE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR LOSSES 


IN EXCESS OF THE GREATER OF THAN THE AMOUNT LICENSEE PAID FOR THE 


PLATFORM/SERVICES DURING A THREE-MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING 


RISE TO THE LIABILITY. THESE LIMITATIONS APPLY TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 


PERMITTED BY LAW EVEN IF (A) A REMEDY DOES NOT FULLY COMPENSATE LICENSEE 


FOR ANY LOSSES; OR (B) LICENSOR KNEW OR SHOULD HAVE KNOWN ABOUT THE 


POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGES. 


15. MISCELLANEOUS. 


15.1. Compliance with Laws. Each party shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations, if any, applicable to 


it in connection with the performance of its obligations under the Agreement. 


15.2. Competitors. Licensee agrees to not share or make available the Platform or Licensor Property to a 


competitor of Licensor. 


15.3. Survival. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, all access to the Platform may cease 


without prior notice. Sections 4.1, 9.1, 10, and 12-14 will survive expiration or termination of this 


Agreement. 


15.4. Amendment and Modification. Any amendment and modifications to this Agreement must be in writing, 


reference the Agreement, and be executed by both parties.   


15.5. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Agreement is not intended to benefit, nor shall it be deemed to give 


rise to, any rights in any third party. 


15.6. Assignment. Licensee shall not assign or otherwise transfer its rights or delegate its obligations under the 


Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of Licensor; and any attempt to do so 


will be null and void. Licensor may assign or transfer its rights to a third party due to a merger, 


consolidation, change of control, sale of all or substantially all of a party’s securities or assets, contract, 


management agreement, or otherwise.  


15.7. Force Majeure; Transmissions. Neither party shall be liable for failing or delaying performance of its 


obligations (except for the payment of money) resulting from any condition beyond its reasonable 


control, including but not limited to, governmental action, acts of terrorism, earthquake, fire, flood, 


epidemics, pandemics or other acts of God, labor conditions, power failure, and Internet disturbances. 


Licensor will not be responsible for receiving data, queries or requests directly from Authorized Users, 


Student Users or any other third party, or for the transmission of data between Authorized Users or 


Student Users and the Platform. 


15.8. No Waiver. The failure to require performance of any provision shall not affect a party’s right to require 


performance at any time thereafter; nor shall waiver of a breach of any provision constitute a waiver of 


the provision itself. 


15.9. Notices. All notices relating to this Agreement must be in writing, sent by postage prepaid first-class 


mail, courier service, or via email: To PresenceLearning, Inc., 530 Seventh Ave, Suite 407, New York, 


51/167







7 
 


NY 10018, Attn: Legal Department or via email at legal@presencelearning.com. To Licensee: Notices 


will be sent to the address provided to Licensor, or by other legally acceptable means. 


15.10. Independent Contractors. The parties are and shall remain independent contractors and nothing in this 


Agreement shall be deemed to create any agency, partnership, or joint venture relationship between the 


parties. Neither party shall be deemed to be an employee or legal representative of the other nor shall 


either party have any right or authority to create any obligation on behalf of the other party. 


15.11. Arbitration. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, 


shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) in 


accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the 


arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be 


confidential and conducted in the English language before a single neutral arbitrator to be selected by 


AAA. The place of arbitration shall be mutually agreed upon, otherwise in New York. 


15.12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, any Exhibits, and applicable Service Orders constitutes the entire 


agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter and supersedes all other prior 


agreements and understandings, both written and oral, between the parties. 


15.13. Governing Law. This Agreement and all disputes or controversies arising out of or relating to this 


Agreement are governed by the law of the state the Licensee is located. 


15.14. Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 


of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 


instrument and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the 


parties and delivered to the other party. A facsimile, PDF or other electronic signature of this Agreement 


shall be valid and have the same force and effect as a manually signed original. 
  
 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 


 


PresenceLearning, Inc. 


 
Licensee 


 


By: __________________________________ 


Name: ________________________________ 


Title: _________________________________ 


Date: _________________________________ 


 


By: __________________________________ 


Name: ________________________________ 


Title: _________________________________ 


Date: _________________________________ 


 


  


52/167







8 
 


EXHIBIT A - SERVICE ORDER  


 


This Service Order is incorporated and made part of the Teletherapy Professional Development and Platform License 


Agreement (“Agreement”) between PresenceLearning, Inc., (“Licensor”) and Santa Cruz City School District 


(“Licensee”). In the event of a conflict between this Service Order and the Agreement, the terms and conditions of the 


Service Order will prevail.  


 


Service Order Term:  September 29, 2020 – June 30, 2021 


 


Licensee Primary Contact Information PresenceLearning Contact Information 


Name: Stacy O’Farrell  Name: Lauren Van Burkleo  


Address: 133 Mission Street, Ste. 100 
 


Address: 530 Seventh Ave., Suite 407 


City, State, Zip: Santa Cruz, CA 95060 City, State, Zip: New York, NY 10018 


Email: sofarrell@sccs.net 
 


Email: lauren.vanburkleo@presencelearning.com  


 


   


Services/Product Quantity/User Per User Fee Subtotal 


Teletherapy 101 Professional Development 


includes access to Presence Learning Therapy and Assessment 


Platform during the Service Order Term 


 11  $1400  $15,400 


Tele-Assessment 101 Professional Development for 


Psychoeducational Services includes access to Presence Learning 


Therapy and Assessment Platform during the Service Order Term 


      


   $15,400 


  
Platform Usage Fee  
Platform Usage Fee will be charged, per user, only for the month(s) in which a user accesses the Platform beginning 


in the second calendar month of the Service Order Term. 


 


Platform usage fee for Teletherapy 101 Professional Development: $100 per user per month of usage 


Platform usage fee for Tele-Assessment 101 Professional Development: $450 per user per month of usage 


 
Changes to Quantity 


Additional users or products may be purchased under this Service Order through an email from Licensee to 


PresenceLearning Contact set forth above, stating the number of additional users or products being purchased.  


 


 


Prices set forth in this Service Order do not include tax.  Tax, if applicable, will be included in the invoice sent 


by PresenceLearning to Licensee. 


53/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Everyday Speech Subscription 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the subscription to Everyday Speech for Speech/Language Pathologists. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has been providing all educational services through distance learning 
since the order to shelter in place on March 13, 2020.  As such, all special education services 
have been provided remotely. With the allocation of both federal and state funding for school 
districts to mitigate learning loss, an opportunity to improve service delivery for students with 
identified disabilities was introduced. Through the District input process which included all 
staff, including those supporting students with Individualized Education Plans, Everyday Speech 
was identified as a resource that would supplement the materials provided by Presence 
Learning because of its greater repertoire of activities and materials that support social 
emotional communication and learning.  Provision of this support to speech/language 
pathologists would allow them to better support the 380 students in Santa Cruz City Schools 
who currently receive speech and language therapy as per their Individualized Education Plans.  
Everyday Speech was previously approved as part of the Learning Continuity and Attendance 
Plan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,399.92 Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


54/167







Everyday Speech LLC


7 Plover St


West Roxbury, Massachusetts 02132


United States


QUOTE


Quote #— EDS-CBQT-5355


Quote Date— Sep 29, 2020


Amount— $2,399.92 (USD)


Expiry Date— 29 Oct, 2020 23:59 EDT


Customer ID— AzyWGBSC15irq1ntK


BILLED TO


Stacy O\'Farrell


sofarrell@sccs.net


 


DESCRIPTION UNITS UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT AMOUNT (USD)


 


Complete Guided Therapy subscription - Annual 10 $299.99 $0.00 $2,999.90


Free Training Webinar 1 $1,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00


 


 


Sub Total $2,999.90


Bulk Discount -20% ($599.98)


 


 


 


Total $2,399.92


 


 


 


DISCOUNT


Free Webinar Discount applied on line item #2 - $1,000.00 .


NOTES


This quote is valid only until the date indicated. 


Please upload your purchase order online at HTTPS://EVERYDAYSPEECH.COM/PO/. 


If you are required to mail or fax your quote, please also send an electronic version via
HTTPS://EVERYDAYSPEECH.COM/PO/


55/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Abacherli Fence Co. Change Order #1 for Santa Cruz High School 
Field Fencing Improvements 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence Co. change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School field fencing 
improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the installation of black vinyl coated 2” mesh 8-foot-high fence in 
lieu of galvanized materials. This will provide a better match to the perimeter of the campus. 
The previously approved contract amount was $22,765.00 and the new total contract, including 
this change order, will be $24,900.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $2,135.00, (9.37% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


56/167







57/167







Proposal 


Ph 831-476-2255                           ABACHERLI FENCE CO                      Fax 831-476-2962 


License  # 563143                                           3125 Porter St. 


Soquel, Ca. 95073 


                                                        e-mail abacherlifence@cruzio.com 


Chain Link and Iron Specialists                       Commercial & Residential 


                                                                 www.abacherlifence.com           Free Estimates       Fast Service 


 
Proposal Submitted To: Neal Phone: 650-449-1221 Date: 7/16/2020 


Bartos Architecture Job Name & Location: Santa Cruz HS 


1730 S. Amphlett Blvd., Ste: 225 Estimator: Ed  


San Mateo, CA 94402 Cell: 417-861-9733 Fax:  


We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:              e-mail:  ns@bartosarchitecture.com 
Footage 385’ Line post 2 3/8” Gate frame 1 5/8” Gate  
Height 8’ End post 2 7/8” Top rail 1 5/8” Gate  
Fabric 8 gauge bonded Gate post  Bottom wire 7 gauge Gate  


 


Black  material 2” mesh        


-remove 385’ of 6’ existing fence    NOTE: SAVE GRAPE VINES NEXT TO GARDEN 


-install 385’ of 8’ high fence 


 


Cost difference between galvanized and black- $2135.00 


 


WE PROPOSE hereby furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:  


PAYMENT to be made as follows:                                                                                      AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 


Note: this proposal can be withdrawn 


 by us if not accepted with  21  days 


 


Abacherli Fence Co is not responsible for damage to underground services.  Any cost 


incurred in collection of monies due to the company shall be the liability of purchasers,  


including reasonable attorney’s fees and all costs of collection. 


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL -The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized  


to do work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 


If proposal is accepted, please sign and return.                                SIGNATURE AND DATE 


                                                                              


58/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Bartos Architecture Change Order #1 for Mission Hill Middle 
School Utility Infrastructure for 2020-21  


      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Bartos Architecture change order #1 for Mission Hill Middle School utility 
infrastructure for 2020-21. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of an increase in services for the 2020-21 fiscal year. The initial 
annual estimate was based on a predicted preliminary design for architectural services only. 
The utility infrastructure project is now being accelerated from the 2021-22 fiscal year to the 
2020-21 fiscal year and will include an electrical engineering design in preparation to bid the 
project. The previously approved contract amount was $50,000.00 and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $150,000.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $100,000.00, (200.00% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


59/167







60/167







 


 


14 September 2020 
  


 Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, California 95060 


  


Re: Estimated Fees for Mission Hill Middle School Utility Infrastructure 
 
Dear Mr. Monreal, 


We are requesting an adjustment to the above-mentioned FY 20-21 Purchase order in the 
amount of $100,000.  


In working with your team, we’ve recently determined the full scope of the switchgear 
replacement project at this site and that it is anticipated to be complete by Fall of 2021. 


Please note that we are not requesting a change in contract amount. This request is only 
regarding the FY purchase order amount.  


We appreciate this opportunity to continue serving the District. 


 


 


 


Sincerely,  


Neal Sellers, Architect 
Bartos Architecture 


 


61/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Bartos Architecture Change Order #1 for Westlake Elementary 
School Utility Infrastructure 2020-21 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Bartos Architecture change order #1 for Westlake Elementary School utility 
infrastructure 2020-21. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of an increase in services for the 2020-21 fiscal year. The initial 
annual estimate was based on a predicted preliminary design for architectural services only. 
The utility infrastructure project is now being accelerated from the 2021-22 fiscal year to the 
2020-21 fiscal year and will include an electrical engineering design in preparation to bid the 
project. Increased cost of this project is less than the change order for Mission Hill because 
some of the electrical planning is already complete at this site. The previously approved 
contract amount was $75,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $150,000.00 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $75,000.00, (100.00% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


62/167







63/167







 


 


14 September 2020 
  


 Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, California 95060 


  


Re: Estimated Fees for Westlake Elementary School Utility Infrastructure 
 
Dear Mr. Monreal, 


We are requesting an adjustment to the above-mentioned FY 20-21 Purchase order in the 
amount of $75,000.  


In working with your team, we’ve recently determined the full scope of the switchgear 
replacement project at this site and that it is anticipated to be complete by Fall of 2021. 


Please note that we are not requesting a change in contract amount. This request is only 
regarding the FY purchase order amount for this project.  


We appreciate this opportunity to continue serving the District. 


 


 Sincerely,  


Neal Sellers, Architect 
Bartos Architecture 


 


64/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Central Coast Construction Company Change Order #1 for Santa 
Cruz High School Library Blocking   


    
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Central Coast Construction Company change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School 
library blocking. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the installation of a new counter top and existing sink in the Santa 
Cruz High School library. The existing countertop was unable to be used as planned due to 
deterioration that was discovered upon disassembly. The previously approved contract amount 
was $23,792.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $24,753.73. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $961.73, (4.0% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


65/167







66/167







67/167







68/167







69/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries Inc. Change Order #1 for Branciforte Middle 
School Multi-Purpose Room Modernization      


 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries Inc. change order #1 for the Branciforte Middle School multi-purpose 
room modernization. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of an extension of 127 additional days to the construction contract 
due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. The original completion date was scheduled for July 
25, 2020 and the new revised completion date will be December 1, 2020.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


70/167







71/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries, Inc. Change Order #1 for Branciforte Middle 
School Street Presence Improvements      


 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries, Inc. change order #1 for the Branciforte Middle School street 
presence improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of extending a sidewalk across the front of the site to accommodate 
a city-implemented crosswalk. Modifications to the project are in response to requests made by 
the community. This change order also includes 111 additional days to the construction 
contract to address community requests, as well as the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. The 
original completion date was scheduled for August 12, 2020 and the new revised completion 
date will be December 1, 2020. The previously approved contract amount was $1,320,217.00 
and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $1,336,948.90. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $16,731.90, (1.26% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


72/167







73/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Palace Business Solutions Change Order #1 for Bay View 
Elementary School Library and Administration Furniture    
   


MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Palace Business Solutions change order #1 for Bay View Elementary School library and 
administration furniture. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional storage of the library furniture until the first week of 
January. Due to construction delays caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, the furniture could not 
be installed as scheduled and needs to be stored. This furniture will meet requirements for 
social distancing when schools reopen for in-person instruction. The previously approved 
contract amount was $59,593.49 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $65,198.37. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $5,604.88, (9.40% increase to the contract), Measure B (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


74/167







75/167







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
09-10-2020Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS Bayview Library and Admin Change
Order


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


1 PAL RDI-E 1 $5,604.88


Change Order $5,604.88 False


Storage till end of January


SCCS Bayview Library & Admin Furniture _Change Order_v1.0_tc_200910 Page 1 of 2


76/167







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
09-10-2020Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS Bayview Library and Admin Change
Order


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


Sub-Total Customer Price $5,604.88


$0.00


Total Customer Price $5,604.88


Terms and Conditions:
Final Acceptance of Proposal under Palace Furniture Terms and Conditions of Sale.
All furniture is non-returnable. This proposal is valid for 30 days.


Applicable local taxes will be added at time of invoice.


Date:


Autorized Buyer Printed Name and Title:


Purchase Order Number or Name for Purchase Order Approval:


Autorized Buyer's Signature:


Notes:


SCCS Bayview Library & Admin Furniture _Change Order_v1.0_tc_200910 Page 2 of 2


77/167







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Trox Change Order #1 to Santa Cruz High School Gym Projector 
and Screen 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Trox change order #1 to the Santa Cruz High School gym projector and screen. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the removal, relocation and reinstallation of the Hall of Fame 
Board to allow for the installation of the new projector screen. The previously approved 
contract amount was $59,998.14 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $60,596.14. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $598.00, (0.99% increase to the contract), Measure A (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


78/167







10


07


79/167







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCH DISTRICT Adam Wisot
Contact: Curtis Gomez Email: adam.wisot@trox.com


Email: cgomez@sccs.net 3141 Stevens Creek Blvd. PMB 356


BUSINESS DEPT, 133 MISSION ST #100 SAN JOSE, CA, 95117


SANTA CRUZ, CA, 95060


Terms: Net 30 FOB: Destination Customer #: 12720 Expires: 10/4/2020


Trox.com Page 1


Quote Number: QUO-12720-14930
Created On: 9/4/2020


Core AV  |  Computing Solutions  |  STEM |  Esports  |  Collaborative Learning  | Campus Safety  |  Asset Management


Item Description Sell Price Qty Ext.Price


1 EKC EKCADDEDINSTALL7 $598.00 1 $598.00


Installation


-Added work to remove Hall of Fame list from wall in order to install projector
according to scope. List to be re-mounted on right side of section.


-2 people at 3 hours equals 6 total man-hours at $95/hr


Non-Taxable


Taxable Amount Subtotal $598.00


$0.00 @ 9.25 % Tax $0.00


Total $598.00


Thank You,


ADAM WISOT
Account Executive
O: 669-207-1002 C: 
3141 Stevens Creek Blvd. PMB 356
SAN JOSE, CA, 95117


Twitter Facebook LinkedIn
Website Product Catalog


Trox: Formerly Troxell-CDI


80/167







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Reopening Plan Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the update on the Reopening Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff are continuing to work with new guidance from the State to plan supports for students 
during distance learning. 
 
This update will include information on: 
 
Current COVID health data 
Our county remains on Tier 2 with a “substantial spread” designation.  There has been an 
increase in COVID cases this past week, and County Health is expecting that Santa Cruz County 
may be placed on Tier 1 again in October.  
 
Reopening Flowchart 
The Reopening Flowchart outlines our decision making process for Reopening Schools.  As we 
learn more about virus transmission, we want to refine our Reopening plans.  We are currently 
seeking feedback from our Elementary and Secondary Instructional School Reopening 
Committees which include representatives from all school sites to help refine our planning.  
These recommendations will then be brought to the Reopening Advisory Committee, which will 
make any recommendations to the Superintendent for changes to the current plan.  The 
Superintendent will bring any recommended changes to the Board by December.  
 
ThoughtExchange 
Last week, the district conducted a thought exchange on distance learning.  There are many 
things that our community appreciates about distance learning, and there are members of our 
community who are happy that we are in distance learning, and there are others who would 
like to see the district open schools as soon as possible. For a complete report of top thoughts 
and an analysis of differences in feedback, go to the following link:  
https://my.thoughtexchange.com/report/fbc24ef3866ff8ecac9f260b4988526e  
 
Update on COVID Testing 
The County Office of Education has secured an agreement with Stanford to support regular 
COVID testing for staff.  The California Department of Public Health recommends testing 25% of 
staff every two week.  Testing will be available for our staff at the County Office of Education.  
Staff who would like to test more frequently may do so by signing up for spots that will be held 


81/167







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


for daily drop in appointments. Our school nurses will work with other North County district 
nurses to oversee testing.  There will be a 48 hour turnaround time on test results. 
 
Update on one-on-one Assessments 
One-on-one assessments have begun at our school sites.  SCCS special education leadership has 
prepared testing protocols and training that are being shared widely across the state.  Personal 
protective equipment kits have been prepared and distributed to all district assessors.   
 
Preparation for Small Cohorts 
Staff have continued planning to bring small cohorts onto campus.  The first cohort will be the 
SDC Preschool Program.  The state specifies that small cohorts should be designed to support 
students with disabilities, English learners, students at higher risk of further learning loss or not 
participating in distance learning, students at risk of abuse or neglect, foster youth and students 
experiencing homelessness.  The Educational Services Team has developed tiered screening 
criteria to identify students for both virtual interventions and support and in-person small 
cohorts.  In addition to instructional preparation, staff have conducted site walk-throughs with 
leadership from the County Office of Education Outdoor School to assist in planning for outdoor 
instructional spaces.  Staff have also been working on logistics for health and safety, food 
service, and transportation.   
 
Preparation for Hybrid and 100% Distance Learning Option 
As more information is available about virus transmission and as we work to develop plans to 
accommodate families who would like 100% distance learning all year, the Educational Services 
Team is bringing our Instructional Reopening Committees together to discuss refinement of our 
hybrid reopening plans and on-going distance learning options.  Staff will share updates on 
those committee discussions and next steps in our planning process.  
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
To be determined as plans for various instructional models are finalized 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


82/167







SCCS 
Reopening 
Schools 
Update


October 7, 2020


83/167







Tonight’s Update


• County COVID Data 
• Reopening Flow Chart
• Thought Exchange
• Update on COVID Testing
• Update on One-on-One Assessments
• Preparation for Small Cohorts
• Preparation Hybrid and for 100% Distance Learning 


Option


84/167







New State 
Monitoring 
System


• Rate of new cases and test positivity rate 
determine tiered placement 


• Santa Cruz County - 6.4 new cases 
per 100,000 residents


• Santa Cruz County - 3.2% positivity 
rate


• Santa Cruz County placed on Tier 2 -
“Substantial” Risk


• Counties must remain in a tier for at 
least 3 weeks before moving forward


• To move forward, county must meet 
next tier’s criteria for two consecutive 
weeks


• If county metrics worsen for two 
consecutive weeks, county moves to a 
more restrictive tier85/167







86/167







87/167







88/167







ThoughtExchange


Now that we are approaching the end of September, what is 
working well for students, and in what areas do you need 
more support?


Total Participants: 1,166


Total Thoughts: 1,246
89/167







90/167







91/167







COVID Testing Update


•County Office of Education has negotiated an MOU with
Stanford to secure testing for school staffs


•Batch testing begins October 5 


•Testing 25% of staff every two weeks  


•Staff may self-select to test more frequently 


•Results available within 48 hours92/167







Update on One-on-One Assessments


● Training materials provided on September 14th


● Webinar held on September 16th to answer staff 
questions


● 95 PPE kits created and distributed to school sites 
on September 17th


● 1:1 Assessments have begun across school sites 
with teams collaborating to:
○ identify assessment locations
○ create shared google assessment calendars
○ coordinate space and resources


93/167







Planning for Small Cohorts


● Criteria for screening students for Small Cohorts drafted


● Staff Training in development


● Planning - health and safety measures, food services, 
transportation, master schedules


● Site walk throughs to assess outdoor learning spaces


● Small Cohort Principal Collaboration Meeting - October 6th


● Collaboration on MOU with GSCFT & SCCCE in process


94/167







Planning for Hybrid and 100% Distance Learning


● Possible scenarios - obstacles, solutions, tech needs, training 


● Secondary Teacher preference survey 


● Secondary Teacher Instructional Team Meeting - September 29th 


● Elementary Teacher Instructional Team Meeting - October 6th 


● Open Teacher Input Meetings - October


● Reconvene Reopening  Advisory Committee 
● Confirmation of family option for 100% Distance Learning -


November  
95/167







Questions


96/167







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Update on Distance Learning   
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In August, Santa Cruz City Schools opened in Distance Learning and is slated to remain in 
Distance Learning until the end of the semester. This report provides an update of our work to 
provide a viable, guaranteed instructional experience for our students, and includes our efforts 
to support families during this time. The following is detailed in the report:  
 
Recent Thought Exchange input  
Last week, the District completed a Thought Exchange on distance learning.  The “top thoughts” 
included appreciation for teacher flexibility and responsiveness, and identified needs in the 
areas of social emotional health and the need for more social interaction. Additionally, 
gratitude for teachers’ empathy and caring was identified by families and students. 
 
Engagement Record 
Teachers are now required to maintain records of student engagement to document student 
live participation as well as asynchronous participation. Currently, there are 50 students 
districtwide with five or more days of absences. Site Attendance Team interventions include 
phone calls, emails, texts, home visits, counselor and school community outreach, and social 
work intern referrals. At the time of this update, 28 home visits by social workers have 
occurred. Additionally, we have been able to re-engage 16 students. To further support 
students, High School counseling groups for depression and anxiety are also in place.  
 
Ongoing Professional Development 
Ongoing training has occurred for Google Classroom, Zoom, SeeSaw, Screencastify and Pear 
Deck. Tech Office Hours are happening twice weekly, and teachers continue to participate in 
Modern Teacher module training. Individual consultation is available on request, and teachers 
will be surveyed on current professional learning needs in the coming week.  
 
Family training and education to support students at home 
Family training is an ongoing process and an important part of our Distance Learning program. 
Formal training has included family webinars in English and Spanish.  One of the opportunities 
that families have learned about is a weekly student engagement report from Google 


97/167







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Classroom that outlines assignments for the week and student work completion.  Other topics 
covered in the training include: 


● Assignment submission 
● Accessing agendas 
● Troubleshooting individual issues 
● Accessing tech support as needed 


 


Efforts to align instructional minutes at the elementary level 
Parent feedback has included requests for both more and fewer instructional minutes. To 
respond to these concerns, an elementary teacher team reviewed and normed instructional 
minutes across sites and grade span: Minimum averages of daily minutes were established:  


● TK/K:  60-75 minutes 
● 1-3rd:  90 minutes 
● 4th-5th: 110 minutes  


 
Challenges and successes faced in Distance Learning  
Full implementation of Distance Learning has been a tremendous effort, with teachers 
completely redesigning their instruction. We continue to learn from our challenges which 
include issues that were difficult to anticipate.  Staff will provide an update on challenges, how 
we are addressing those challenges, and on successes in Distance Learning.  In addition, 
classroom teachers will share their experience with Distance Learning this fall.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Expenditures to support Distance Learning are detailed in the district’s Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan that as approved by the Board on 9/23/20: 
 


Elementary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 1,165,896 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


400,831 


Total  1,566,727 


 


 


98/167







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 2,344,818 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


988,418 


Total  3,333,236 


Overall Total 4,899,963 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


99/167







Distance Learning 
Update


October 7, 2020


100/167







Thought 
Exchange 
Top 
Thoughts


The teachers all seem to care a lot -- I really 
appreciate how much work and effort the 
teachers and staff are doing to try to make the 
best of a hard situation


99% of my students are attending and engaging.  I 
didn't expect it and I'm so proud of them.


I am grateful that the school seems to care about 
those who evacuated and those who need help 
catching up. It is important that every student is 
brought up to speed as soon as possible.


TEACHERS RULE!!!  My teachers help me. I know 
that they are always trying their best.  It makes me 
feel helped and supported!! I💖TEACHERS!!


101/167







Thought 
Exchange 
Top 
Thoughts


Being flexible with families As two full time working 
parents (unable to work from home) our kids go to 
daycare, so flexibility with assignments is crucial and 
appreciated.


It would be nice to have some more social 
interaction with the kids


Social/ emotional health Bringing awareness to 
mental health would be a great way to role 
model for the community.


It's been helpful when teachers stay on the Zoom 
after class so students can ask individual questions 
It's been helpful when teachers quickly answer 
student's messages/emails


102/167







Engagement 
Records


• Each teacher maintains engagement records


• 50 students district wide with 5 or more days of 
absence


• 28 Home Visits from Social Workers 


• 16 students now attending with intervention


• Site Attendance Team interventions include


– Phone calls


– Emails / texts


– Home visits


– Counselor and School Community Outreach


– Social Work Intern Referrals


• Hosting High School counseling groups for 
depression & anxiety 


103/167







Ongoing 
Professional 
Development


• Online programs 


– Google Classroom


– Zoom 


– See Saw


– Screencastify


– Peardeck


• “Tech Office Hours” twice weekly


• Modern Teacher module trainings


• Individual consultation upon request


• New survey next week on current 
professional learning needs


104/167







Family 
Google 
Training


• Family webinars (English & Spanish)


• Weekly or daily Google Classroom 
summaries detailing assignments, 
assessments, & notes from the 
teacher.


• Supported families with:


– Knowing where to locate daily 
agendas, assignments, class learning 
resources, “To Do” lists, etc.


– Assignment submission and accessing 
assignment feedback


– Creating and attaching documents for 
submission


– Troubleshooting individual issues


– Accessing tech support as needed105/167







Norming
Elementary 
Instructional 
Minutes


• Parent feedback has included 
requests for both more and fewer 
instructional minutes


• Elementary teacher team reviewed 
and normed instructional minutes 
across sites and grade span


• Minimum averages of daily minutes 


established: 


– TK/K:  60-75 minutes


– 1-3rd:  90 minutes


– 4th-5th: 110 minutes 


106/167







Challenges


• Zoom “Bombing”


• Issues with Chromebooks dropping 
students in meetings


• Observing students while sharing 
screens


• Easily sharing content remotely with 
hard copy sources


• Student engagement 


• Internet instability


• Time for planning


• Length of time to get through 
lessons - takes longer than in person 
instruction107/167







Successes


• 100% of teachers deliver live online instruction 


• Aligned schedules and instructional minutes 


• Comprehensive site protocols to address non-
participation


• Classified roles - repurposing and training


• Increased teacher collaboration 


• Ongoing professional learning identified by 
teachers


• Districtwide use of digital tools/programs that 
enhance student engagement & support 
students in accessing curriculum


• Family support through networks and 
education


• Virtual tutoring and intervention


108/167







Teachers’ 
Experiences


109/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:   Annual Report on Suspensions and Expulsions  
 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This report provides a 5-year overview of suspension and expulsion data for Santa Cruz City 
Schools. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the California Education Code in determining how best 
to respond to incidents where students create an unsafe environment for themselves or others. 
The Education Code clarifies the offenses for which the district may suspend or expel a student 
and provides guidelines for suspending the expulsion order. 
 
As part of the Multi-Tired Systems of Support framework, one of the four strategic focus areas 
of Santa Cruz City Schools is School Connectedness.  In the District’s effort to reduce 
suspensions and expulsions overall, the goal is to establish effective support programs and 
increase interventions through a coordinated effort at each site that identifies students who are 
struggling. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Varies from year to year, as ADA is lost due to suspensions and expulsions 
 
This work supports the following goals and their accompanying metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within our SCCS school community. 
 
 
 


 


110/167







SUSPENSIONS & 
EXPULSIONS 


Annual Update


October 7, 2020


111/167







Suspensions and Expulsions
●Established by Ed. Code with levels of discretion based on district 


practice and policy


●Suspensions contain some flexibility regarding length/time


●Suspension shall be imposed only when other means of 


correction fail to bring about proper conduct, except for 48900 a, 


b, c, d, and e


●Expulsions result from certain actions and/or circumstances and 


may require mandated action 


112/167







Suspendable Offenses (Ed. Code 48900)


Numerous offenses, designated by severity may be cause for suspension under 


Ed. Code 48900.  Some examples include, but are not limited to:


●Willfully used force or violence, except in self-defense


●Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private 


property


●Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a pupil who is a complaining witness or 


witness in a school disciplinary proceeding 


●Possessed, sold or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other 


dangerous object


● Imitation firearm


113/167







Expellable Offenses (Ed. Code 48915)


The “Big 5”  (Mandatory Recommendation for Expulsion)


●Brandishing a Knife


●Possession of an explosive


●Possession of a firearm


●Sales of any controlled substance, including marijuana


●Sexual assault or sexual battery


114/167







SCCS Student Demographics


Elementary Secondary


Year Hispanic White Other Hispanic White Other


15-16 39.3% 49.3% 11.4% 37.5% 52.9% 9.9%


16-17 38.3% 50.3% 11.4% 37.2% 52.7% 10.1%


17-18 37.3% 50.9% 11.9% 38.4% 50.8% 10.8%


18-19 39.3% 50.7% 10.0% 38.2% 52.2% 9.6%


19-20 39.1% 49.7% 11.2% 38.9% 49.7% 11.4%


115/167







ELEMENTARY 


DISTRICT


Bay View Elementary


DeLaveaga Elementary


Gault Elementary


Monarch Elementary


Westlake Elementary


116/167







5-Year Elementary Suspension Data
Out-of-School Suspensions


2015-16 20


2016-17 9


2017-18 34


2018-19 54


2019-20 17


In-School Suspensions


2015-16 0


2016-17 0


2017-18 1


2018-19 2


2019-20 2


20


9


35


56


19


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


C
o
u
n
t


Elementary Suspensions by Year


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


117/167







Elementary Suspensions by Ethnicity


2 1 1


10


3


15
24


5


1


2


1


7


5


19


30


13


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Suspensions by Ethnicity/Race


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Hispanic


Black/African Am


Asian


118/167







Elementary Suspensions by English 
Learner Status


4 2 3 1


16


9


31


43


18


1


6


1


4


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Suspensions by English Learner Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


119/167







Elementary Suspensions by Special 
Education Status


16
7


13 9
2


4


2


22


47


17


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Suspensions by Special Education Status


Y


N


120/167







Elementary Suspensions by Low Income Status


2015-2016


SED 14


Total: 20


2016-2017


SED: 4


Total: 9


2017-2018


SED: 26


Total: 35


2018-2019


SED: 43


Total: 56


2019-2020


SED: 9


Total: 19


6 5
9


13 10


14
4


26


43


9


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Suspensions by Low Income Status


Y


N


121/167







Elementary Expulsions


●2015 – 2016: 1 expulsion


●2016 – 2017: 0 expulsions


●2017 – 2018: 0 expulsions 


●2018 – 2019: 0 expulsions 


●2019 – 2020: 0 expulsions 


122/167







ELEMENTARY 


STUDENTS 


SUSPENDED


Total students with one or 


more suspensions:


2015-16:  14 of 20 


2016-17:    6 of 9


2017-18:  16 of 35


2018-19:  17 of 56


2019-20:    6 of 19


4


1


7


4


2


7


3


3


2


2


2


2


4


8


2


1


1


1 3


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Suspension, by Site


Westlake


Monarch


Gault


DeLaveaga


Bay View


123/167







Elementary Student Suspensions by Ethnicity


1 1 1


6


1


6 8


3


1


2


1


6


4


9


7


2


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Suspension, by Ethnicity


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Hispanic


Black/African Am


Asian


124/167







Elementary Student Suspensions by English 
Learner Status


4
2 3


1


10


6


12
13


5


1
1


1


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Suspension, by English Learner Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


125/167







Elementary Student Suspensions by Special 
Education Status


11


5 4
7


2


3


1


12


10


4


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Suspension, by Special Education Status


Y


N


126/167







Elementary Student Suspensions by Low Income 
Status


4 3
6


8


3


10


3


10
9


3


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Suspension, by Low Income Status


Y


N


127/167







Reflection on Elementary Data


◦ In 2018-19 elementary suspensions increased with the SAIL program


◦ Implemented Behavior Emergency Response Team in 2018-19


◦ Implemented two full time Behavior Tech positions in 2019-20


◦ Decline in elementary suspensions from 2018-19 to 2019-20


◦ Over five years, Special Education and Low Income students 


suspended at a disproportionate rate


◦ In 2017-18 & 2018-19 Hispanic students suspended at a 


disproportionate rate


◦ Hispanic, Special Education and Low Income students are 


suspended more than one time at a disproportionate rate


128/167







SECONDARY 


DISTRICT


Branciforte Middle School


Mission Hill Middle School


Harbor High School


Santa Cruz High School


Soquel High School


AFE


Ark


Costanoa 


129/167







5-Year Secondary Discipline Data


CALPADS Restraint and Seclusion reporting required as of 2019-20


135
185


143 123
82


19


30
52


122


44


18


12
12


10


3


64


62


1


101


59


1


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Total Incidents by Disciplinary Action


600 - Seclusion


501 - Physical Restraint


300 - Other Means of Correction


200 - Expulsion


110 - In-School Suspension


100 - Out-of-School Suspension


130/167







Most Common Offenses


The 5 most common offenses make up 72.4% of the total 


number of offenses over the 5-year period.


131/167







46 59 51


141


71


41


72
57


82


50


75


43


25


24


19


6
12


10


20


7


1 3


6


27


5


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Student Offenses - Most Common


300-Possession or Use
of Tobacco Products


204-Offering, Arranging,
or Negotiating Sale of
Drug Paraphernalia


511-Disruption,
Defiance


501-Caused Attempted
or Threatened Physical
Injury


202-Possession Use
Sale or Furnishing a
Controlled Substance
Alcohol Intoxicant


132/167







In-School Suspensions vs Out-of-School 
Suspensions


Year Out-of-School In-School


15-16 135 19


16-17 185 30


17-18 143 52


18-19 123 122


19-20 82 44


133/167







Secondary Suspensions by Ethnicity


4 1 1 1
1 2 11 2 5 4 1
1 1


69


100


74
50


33


1


7


9


6


9


8


1


1


58


67


57


55


37


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Out of School Suspensions by Ethnicity/Race


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Missing


Hispanic


Filipino


Black/African Am


Asian


Am Indian/Alskn Nat


134/167







Secondary Suspensions by Ethnicity


1 2 112 13
26


54


22


2


2


2 2


3


8


6
1


5 15


20


56


14


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


In-School Suspensions by Ethnicity/Race


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Missing


Hispanic


Filipino


135/167







Secondary Suspensions by English 
Learner Status


26 24 14 11 5


86
106


91
82


60


4


4


5
7


19


51


33
23


17


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Out-of-School Suspensions by English Learner Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


136/167







Secondary Suspensions by English 
Learner Status


6 5 7 12 4
7


22
30


90


332


1


3


4 3


14


17


7


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


In-School Suspensions by English Learner Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


137/167







Secondary Suspensions by Special 
Education Status


95
124


92 93


53


40


61


51
30


29


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Out-of-School Suspensions by Special Education Status


Y


N


138/167







Secondary Suspensions by Special 
Education Status


18 21
37


103


36
1 9


15


19


8


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


In-School Suspensions by SpEd Status


Y


N


139/167







Secondary Suspensions by Low Income 
Status


59
75


59 51
27


76


110


84
72


55


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Out of School Suspensions by Low Income Status


Y


N


140/167







Secondary Suspensions by Low Income 
Status


8 7 16


63


1811
23


36


59


26


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


In-School Suspensions by Low Income Status


Y


N


141/167







Secondary 


Expulsions by 


Ethnicity


Total Expulsions by Year


2015-16:  18


2016-17:  12


2017-18:  12


2018-19:  10


2019-20:    3


1 11


6


8


8


2


2


2


2


11


3
2


5


1


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


20


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Expulsions by Ethnicity/Race


White


Multiple


Hispanic


Filipino


Am Indian/Alskn
Nat


142/167







Secondary Expulsions by English Learner 
Status


2
5 6


1


13
5


5


8


3


1


1


2


1
1


1


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


20


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Expulsions by English Learner Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


143/167







Secondary Expulsions by Special 
Education Status


16


7
9 8


2


2


5
3


2


1


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


20


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Expulsions by SpEd Status


Y


N


144/167







Secondary Expulsions by Low Income Status


8


3 3
5


2


10


9 9 5


1


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


18


20


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Expulsions by Low Income Status


Y


N


145/167







SECONDARY 


STUDENTS 


SUSPENDED 
(OUT OF SCHOOL)


Total students with one or 


more out-of-school 


suspensions:


2015-16: 107 out of 135


2016-17: 129 out of 185


2017-18: 95 out of 143


2018-19: 82 out of 123


2019-20: 58 out of 82


6 11 8 8 9


2 5 8 6
18


40


25 16 19
13


14


15


7 6


22


19


14


7 1


48


41


27


22


17


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Out-of-School Suspension, by Site


Soquel High


Santa Cruz High


Mission Hill Middle


Harbor High


Costanoa Continuation
High


Branciforte Middle


146/167







Secondary Student with One or More 
Suspensions In-School vs. Out-of-School


Year Out-of-School In-School


15-16
107 17


16-17
129 27


17-18
95 45


18-19
82 103


19-20
58 37


147/167







Secondary Student with One or More 
Suspensions by Ethnicity


3 1 1 11 2 4 2 1
1 1


53


75


54
38


21


6


4


3


5


5


1


1


47


43


33


32


28


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Out-of-School Suspension, by Ethnicity


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Hispanic


Filipino


Black/African Am


Asian


Am Indian/Alskn Nat


148/167







Secondary Student with One or More 
Suspensions by Ethnicity


1 1 1
12 12


21
39


171 2
3


7


6 14 13


20


56


12


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More In-School Suspension, by Ethnicity


White


Nat Hwiin/Othr Pac Islndr


Multiple


Hispanic


Filipino


149/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by English Learner Status


15 16 11 11 4


72 74
56 49


42


4 2


3
5


16
37


25
17


12


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Out-of-School Suspension, by English Learner 
Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


150/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by English Learner Status


6 4 6 7 3
6


20
27


80


271


1


3


4
3


11


13


7


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More In-School Suspension, by English Learner 
Status


RFEP


IFEP


EO


EL


151/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by Special Education Status


83
96


72 69
43


24


33


23
13


15


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Out-of-School Suspension, by Special 
Education Status


Y


N


152/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by Special Education Status


16 19
32


89


321
8


13


14


5


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More In-School Suspension, by Special Education 
Status


Y


N


153/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by Low Income Status


53 49
36 35


21


54
80


59
47


37


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More Out-of-School Suspension, 
by Low Income Status


Y


N


154/167







Secondary Students with One or More 
Suspensions by Low Income Status


6 7 14


57


1611
20


31


46


21


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20


Students with One or More In-School Suspension, by Low Income Status


Y


N


155/167







Reflection Secondary Data
◦ 2018-19 implemented more in-school suspensions, particularly to address the 


increase in vaping (substance use)


◦ 2019-20 implemented new Behavior Student Study Team (SST) protocol 


holding an SST for all suspensions


◦ Hispanic and Low Income students suspended at a disproportionate rate


◦ Special education students suspended at a disproportionate rate and that 


rate is declining


◦ Out of school suspensions declined over five years


◦ Expulsions declined over five years


◦ Hispanic, Low Income and Special Education students expelled at a 


disproportionate rate


156/167







SCCS Efforts


Multi-Tiered 


Systems of 


Support 
(MTSS)


Positive 


Behavioral 


Intervention 


and 


Supports 
(PBIS)


Second 


Step 
Curriculum 


Restorative 


Justice 


trainings 


and 
practices 


Trauma 


Informed 
Practices


“School 


Connectedness” 
District Goal 


"Do the best you can until you know better. Then when you know better, do better." 
- Maya Angelou


157/167







SCCS Continued and Future Efforts 


●Continue current practices, align practices across sites, and pursue further 


training


● Implementation of Behavioral SSTs when a student is suspended


●Use data results as a basis for PLC conversations to determine site and district 


goals. Data protocol at all sites


●Raise awareness, and focused response to disproportionate student subgroup 


behavioral data results


●Continue focus on student connectedness


●Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race and Equity


158/167







Questions?


159/167







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 14-20-21: LGBTQ+ History Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting October as 
LGBTQ+ History Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important 
contributions of local, State, and National LGBTQ+ people to the history of the United States, by 
promoting social justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community 
for LGBTQ+ people. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


160/167







 


RESOLUTION 14-20-21 


PROCLAIMING OCTOBER AS LGBTQ+ HISTORY MONTH  


 


WHEREAS, LGBTQ+ History Month is an annual, month-long observance of lesbian, gay, 


bisexual, and transgender history, and the history of the gay rights and related civil rights 


movements, which was founded in 1994 by Missouri high-school history teacher, Rodney 


Wilson; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 14, 2011, the Fair, Accurate, Inclusive and Respectful (FAIR) Education Act 


was passed and signed into law that mandates the inclusion of the political, economic, and 


social contributions of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender people in the social studies and 


history curricula in California public schools; 


 


WHEREAS, on July 14, 2016, the State Board of Education passed a new History Social 


Science Framework that includes LGBTQ American history content to be taught in history and 


social science classrooms;  


 


WHEREAS, all students deserve to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to see 


themselves represented in the curricula;  


 


WHEREAS, a number of LGBTQ history events and people of all races have contributed to the 


history of equality for all people; 


 


WHEREAS, the Mattachine Society and Daughters of Bilitis were two California organizations 


that stood up for LGBT Rights in the 1960s, and Sylvia Rivera and Marsha P. Johnson, two 


trans women of color, were some of the significant individuals who stood up for LGBT Rights at 


the Stonewall Riots in New York in 1969; 


 


WHEREAS, Harvey Milk was the first openly gay elected official in the history of California, and 


the passage of SB 572 (Leno) into law on October 11, 2009 officially recognizing May 22 as 


Harvey Milk Day in the State of California; 


 


WHEREAS, John Laird was the first openly gay elected official in Santa Cruz County, with a 


distinguished career of public service as City Council Member and Mayor of Santa Cruz, 


Trustee of Cabrillo College, Assemblymember representing the Monterey Bay area in the state 


legislature, and as Resources Secretary in the administration of Governor Jerry Brown, and 


continues his leadership today; and 


 


WHEREAS, numerous local LGBTQ leaders in government, business, and community 


organizations have helped shape community institutions, including in education, offering young 


LGBTQ+ people of the county inspiration and challenge, sympathy and solace, encouragement 


and honesty; and  


 


161/167







 


 
Resolution #14-20-21 Proclaiming October as LGBTQ+ History Month  
October 7, 2020 


WHEREAS, local LGBTQ activists over nearly 40 years have persevered to transform the 


annual Pride marches from tense rallies needing police and parade monitor protection into one 


of Santa Cruz’s most joyful and beloved community celebrations; and 


 


WHEREAS, the local LGBTQ community and its allies rose up to meet the challenge of the 


AIDS epidemic, helped lead the state and nation in developing community-based strategies for 


reducing pain and suffering, and  took major roles in statewide resistance to political attacks on 


people with AIDS, including teachers, all despite suffering great and unrecoverable losses of 


friends and loved ones; and 


 


WHEREAS, LGBTQ individuals continue to make noteworthy and important contributions to 


American history and society; 


 


WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education supports the rights, freedoms and 


equality of those who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, questioning, intersex, 


pansexual, and asexual (LGBTQ+); 


 


WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education affirms its role in, and commitment 


to, continuing the historical process of  transforming the educational system to ensure 


inclusiveness, safety, and a sense of belonging for all LGBTQ+  students, teachers, staff, and 


their families; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees recognizes the important 


contributions of local, State, and National LGBTQ+ people to the history of the United States, by 


promoting social justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community 


for LGBTQ+ people; and 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees 


celebrates the accomplishments of LGBTQ people in history, encourages all schools to 


celebrate October as LGBTQ History Month, and encourages teachers to teach lessons about 


LGBTQ history in their classrooms aligned with the State History Framework.  


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of 


Trustees, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 7th day of October 2020, by the 


following vote: 


 


AYES: 


NAYS: 


ABSENT: 


ABSTAIN: 


_________________________________ 


Signed, Board President 


162/167







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Board Policy 5121: Grades and Evaluation of Student Achievement 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new policy as submitted for second or final reading.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or case law.  The policy 
has been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz City 
Schools has been included.  Highlighted modifications were made based on trustee input. This 
is standard grading policy received from CSBA, and additional language has been added to 
address grading practices during county, state, or federal emergencies.   
  
As this policy is new to the district, there is no current policy for comparison review.  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


163/167







Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement    


BP  5121  


 


The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping 


students and parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identifying the 


student's areas of strength and those areas needing improvement. Parents/guardians and 


students have the right to receive course grades that represent an accurate evaluation of the 


student's academic performance. 


 


(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 


(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall work collaboratively with staff to establish a grading 


system for all comprehensive sites that shall be applied to all students in that course and grade 


level. Alternative schools that do not assign grades may utilize a variable credit system. 


Teachers shall inform students and parents/guardians how academic performance will be 


evaluated in the classroom. 


 


(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 


 


A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and 


his/her mastery of course content based on district standards. Students shall have the 


opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a variety of methods, including, but not 


limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other elements 


that are not a direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as 


attendance, effort, student conduct, and work habits, shall not be factored into the academic 


grade but may be reported separately. 


 


(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 


(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 


 


Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment due to either an excused or 


unexcused absence, he/she shall be given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of 


the assignment or assessment. 


 


(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 


 


164/167







Students in grades K-3 shall receive progress reports at the end of each grading period rather 


than letter grades. 


 


At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic 


standards applicable to the course and grade level. 


 


When reporting student performance to parents/guardians, teachers may add narrative 


descriptions, observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe 


student progress in specific skills and subcategories of achievement. 


 


A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, 


including whether that student received special education or related services, provided that the 


report card informs parents/guardians about their child's progress or level of achievement in 


specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts that may be used to inform 


postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic achievements 


shall not contain information disclosing the student's disability. 


 


(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 


(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 


(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 


 


A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent 


except as provided by law, Board policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 


 


Education Code 49066 specifies:  


(a) When grades are given for any course of instruction taught in a school district, the grade 
given to each pupil shall be the grade determined by the teacher of the course and the 
determination of the pupil’s grade by the teacher, in the absence of clerical or mechanical 
mistake, fraud, bad faith, or incompetency, shall be final. 


(b) The governing board of the school district and the superintendent of such district shall not 
order a pupil’s grade to be changed unless the teacher who determined such grade is, to the 
extent practicable, given an opportunity to state orally, in writing, or both, the reasons for 
which such grade was given and is, to the extent practicable, included in all discussions relating 
to the changing of such grade. 


(c) No grade of a pupil participating in a physical education class, however, may be adversely 
affected due to the fact that the pupil does not wear standardized physical education apparel 
where the failure to wear such apparel arises from circumstances beyond the control of the 
pupil. 


 


165/167







(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating 


students' grade point average (GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and 


whether extra grade weighting shall be applied to Advanced Placement, International 


Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 


 


Final Grades During County/State/Federal Emergencies  


During times of emergencies, such as the global pandemic, fires, earthquakes, or other such 


disasters, the District may need to suddenly shift all instruction to a virtual setting. This level of 


disruption to the learning environment as well as the uncertainty of stable learning 


environments available to students, impacts school staff’s ability to deliver instruction to 


students that is comparable to what occurs under ordinary circumstances. As such, the District 


may choose to adopt a grading system to adjust to the situation (eg: pass/fail; credit/no credit; 


narrative evaluation).  


 


(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 


(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 


(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 


(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


48070 Promotion and retention 


48205 Excused absences 


48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 


48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 


49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 


49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 


49069.5 Students in foster care, grades and credits 


51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 


69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 


76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 


30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 


1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 


CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 


99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


COURT DECISIONS 


Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 


166/167







Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 


Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 


Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 


U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 


Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 


California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 


U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 


 


 


 


 


 


 


(11/03 7/09) 7/16 


 


167/167





		Board Report with Fund and Resource Description

		Board Report

		B40 MS Street Presence_CO 01

		Agenda 10.07.20

		Minutes 09.23.20 FINAL

		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		8.1.2 - Classified Personnel Actions

		8.1.3. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.3. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 10_07_20

		8.1.4. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.4. Sept 16-Sept 28 2020 Warrant Register

		8.2.1.1 Contract AVID Work Study Program- Cover

		8.2.1.1 Contract AVID Work Study Program- Attachment

		8.2.1.2 Career Technical Education Incentive Grant

		8.2.1.3 IXL Learning- Cover

		8.2.1.3 IXL Quote Attachment

		8.2.1.4 Presence Learning- Cover

		8.2.1.4 Presence Learning- Attachment

		8.2.1.5 Everyday Speech-Cover

		8.2.1.5 Everyday Speech Attachment

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Field Fencing Improvements Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Field Fencing Improvements

		8.3.2. Bartos Architecture Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School Utility Infrastructure Cover

		8.3.2. Bartos Architecture Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School Utility Infrastructure

		8.3.3. Bartos Architecture Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School Utility Infrastructure Cover

		8.3.3. Bartos Architecture Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School Utility Infrastructure

		8.3.4. Central Coast Construction Company Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Library Blocking Cover

		8.3.4. Central Coast Construction Company Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Library Blocking

		8.3.5. CRW Industries Inc. Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Multipurpose Room Modernization Cover

		8.3.5. CRW Industries Inc. Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Multipurpose Room Modernization

		8.3.6. CRW Industries, Inc. Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Street Presence Improvements Cover

		8.3.6. CRW Industries, Inc. Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Street Presence Improvements

		8.3.7. Palace Business Solutions Change Order 1 Bayview Elementary School Library and Administration Furniture Cover

		8.3.7. Palace Business Solutions Change Order 1 Bayview Elementary School Library and Administration Furniture

		8.3.8. Trox Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Gym Projector and Screen Cover

		8.3.8. Trox Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Gym Projector and Screen

		8.5.1.1. Update on School Reopening Plan Cover 10_07_20

		8.5.1.1. SCCS Reopening Schools Update 10_7_20

		8.5.2.1 Update on Distance Learning- Cover

		8.5.2.1. Distance Learning Update

		8.5.2.2. Annual Report on Suspensions and Expulsions

		8.5.2.2. Suspensions and Expulsions Update_Board Presentation Oct 7 2020

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 14-20-21 LGBTQ History Month Cover

		8.5.5.1. LGBTQ History Month Resolution 14-20-21

		8.5.5.2. BP 5121 Cover 10.07.20

		8.5.5.2. BP 5121 Grades_Eval of Student Achievement (revised)




